T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Notice of Hearing

Licensing Sub-Committee
A

Date: FRIDAY, 9 JULY 2010
Time: 10.00 AM
Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 6 -

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8

1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in Braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

Councillors on the Sub-Committee:

Josephine Barrett (Chairman)
David Allam
Peter Kemp

Important Information

On receipt of this notice, you MUST notify
the Committee Clerk (contact details
below) by the following date:

Wednesday 7 July 2010

If you don’t notify you may lose your right
to speak at the hearing. When notifying
you must confirm:

1) Whether you intend to attend or to be
represented by someone at the
hearing;

2) If you consider a hearing to be
unnecessary and;

3) Whether to request that another
person attends (other than your
representative) as a witness

Published: Thursday, 24 June 2010

Contact: Nadia Williams

Tel: 01895 277655

Fax: 01895 277373

Email: nwilliams@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=258&MId=823&Ver=4

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information

Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at G N
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, \‘&/ a
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a ‘;%’F j
short walk away. Limited parking is available at \/)/>

the Civic Centre. For details on availability and _lé»
how to book a parking space, please contact

Democratic Services Fgpia St N

Shopging

P

Centre

Please enter from the Council’'s main reception .’"":\ EI'E::;;:E
where you will be directed to the Committee \'> ‘(‘%%
Room. An Induction Loop System is available for Lol

use in the various meeting rooms. Please CoNtact ... 2. e

us for further information. —

Muitsarane

ear park

Please switch off any mobile telephones and
BlackBerries™ before the meeting. Any
recording of the meeting is not allowed, either
using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

If there is a FIRE in the building the alarm will
sound continuously. If there is a BOMB ALERT
the alarm sounds intermittently. Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.



Agenda

Hearing Protocol - Street Trading

1
2
3

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

To confirm that items marked Part 1 will be considered in Public and items marked

Part 2 will be considered in Private

Consideration of reports from the Council's Street Scene Enforcement Officer and

the Licensing Officer

Consideration of Street Trading Licences and Premises Licences

Title of Report / Ward Time Page
Address of application

5 | Variation of Temporary Street Trading | Uxbridge 13-16
Tables and Chairs Licence South;

6 | Application for Temporary Shop Front Manor; 17 - 20
Street Trading Licences

7 | Renewal of Temporary Shop Front Manor; 21-24
Street Trading Licence

8 | Application for Temporary Pitch Street | Uxbridge 25-28
Trading License South;

9 | Application for Temporary Pitch Street | Botwell; 29 - 32
Trading Licence

10 | Refusal of Street Trading Licences Northwood 33 - 36

Hills;

Hearing Protocol for Premises Licensing Applications

11
12

Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence

Application for a Premises Licence




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Annex

APPENDIX A

THILL

LONDON

Part lll of the London Local
Authorities Act 1990 (as amended):
Street Trading

Rules of Procedure for Licensing
Sub-Committee Hearings

1. SCOPE

1.1 These procedure rules apply to Licensing Sub-Committees established by the Licensing
Committee of Hillingdon Council acting as Licensing Authority. The rules are subject to
Street Trading legislation as contained in Part Il of the London Local Authorities Act
1990 (as amended)

1.3  The purpose of these procedure rules is to guide the Licensing Sub-Committees through
the various stages of the hearing process and to direct the Sub-Committee hearing a
case, and all other parties involved, on the essential procedural requirements to be

followed before, during and after a hearing.

2. SUB-COMMITTEES

Role, Composition and Quorum
2.1 All hearings under these procedure rules will be conducted by licensing Sub-Committees
for the sole purpose of determining applications for and in relation to licences as required

Page 1



2.2

2.3

2.3

under Street Trading legislation as contained in Part Il of the London Local Authorities
Act 1990 (as amended) [the “Act”].

A Sub-Committee will usually consist of three members drawn from the Licensing
Committee. The quorum for hearings and meetings of a Sub-Committee is two members.
Each meeting shall be chaired by a designated Licensing Sub-Committee Chairman.

The Head of Democratic Services, or his representative (usually the Clerk to the
Licensing Committee) shall appoint each Sub-Committee taking into account the need for
it to be politically balanced, where possible; the need to involve all members of the
Licensing Committee as equally as possible; the need to avoid involving members with
an interest in the item to be discussed or members from the ward in which the subject

premises is located; and the timescale available for determining applications.

Where hearings are convened, Sub-Committees are not ordinarily subject to the normal
committee procedures established under the Local Government Act 1972 and the
Council Procedure Rules. For example, a Member who is not on the Sub-Committee
hearing the case cannot address the proceedings in his/her capacity as an elected
member, except where the member has properly made a representation or is formally

representing objectors.

Power to adopt own Procedure

24

3.

Except where otherwise prescribed by the Act, the Sub-Committee has wide powers to
adopt its own procedures as to the general order and manner in which the hearing is to
be conducted. For example, it may in any particular case dispense with or modify these

Rules of Procedure.

BEFORE THE HEARING

Time Limits for Setting up Hearings

3.1

The Act does not prescribe a specific period of time within which a hearing is to be held.

It is expected that a hearing will to be commenced as soon as is reasonably practicable

after the deadline for making representations and in any case where a hearing is likely to
exceed more than one day it must be arranged to take place on consecutive days.
Page 2



3.2

3.3

The relevant Sub-Committee may at any time postpone the original date on which the
hearing is to be held to a new date that it may specify if it considers it necessary to
enable it to consider any information or documents provided by a party or having regard

to the ability of any party, person representing a party or witness to attend the hearing

Without prejudice to paragraphs 3.1 and 3.32, every effort will be made to arrange for
hearings to be held within 10 working days after the end of the period within which

representations may be made by responsible authorities and interested parties.

Notice Procedures

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

In order to hold a fair and transparent hearing, the Street Scene Enforcement Team and
parties to proceedings are required to notify each other of relevant information in

advance of the hearing as follows:

Notice of Hearing from the Licensing Authority

Notice shall given to all parties to the hearing specifying the date, time and place at

which the hearing is to be held.

The Notice of Hearing shall be sent so that, in the ordinary course of events, it is
received no later than 10 working days before the first day on which the hearing is to be
held.

However, when the Sub-Committee has postponed the original hearing date it shall, as

soon as reasonably practicable, notify the parties of the new date, time and place for the

hearing.

The Notice of Hearing shall be accompanied by information in writing regarding the

following:

(i) This procedure note or a procedure guide , the report from the Street Scene
Enforcement Officer and copies of written objections / petitions received;

(i) Confirmation that a party may be assisted / represented by a person who does not

have to be legally qualified;

Page 3



3.9

Committee

3.10

(iif)

(iv)

(vi)

The consequences if a party:

(a) Informs the Sub-Committee that he/she does not wish to attend or be
represented at the hearing, or

(b) Fails to inform the relevant committee whether he/she wishes to attend or
be represented at the hearing, or

(c) Informs the Sub-Committee that he/she wishes to attend or be represented

at the hearing, but fails to attend or be represented.

the legal requirements imposed on the Sub-Committee in conducting the hearing.

the procedure the Sub-Committee will follow at the hearing.

time limits and method by which a party should inform the Sub-Committee whether
he/she wishes: to attend or address the hearing, be assisted or represented by
another person, call a witness to give evidence and in relation to what matters that
witness will give evidence, to withdraw any representations or to consent to the

application being determined without a hearing

any matters on which the Street Scene Enforcement Team considers that it will

want clarification from a party.

Notice of Attendance from the Parties

Upon receipt of the Notice of Hearing, and by no later that 2 working days before the day

or first day on which the hearing is to be held, each party must give to the Sub-

(i)

(ii)
(iii)
(iif)

(iv)

a notice in writing stating:

whether he/she wishes to attend or address the hearing;

whether he or she wishes to be assisted or represented by another person;
whether he/she wishes to call a witness to give evidence at the hearing and the
matters in relation to which he/she wishes that witness to give evidence;

whether he/she wishes to consent to the application being determined without
his/her presence

any special needs (for example language translation) to be accommodated

Such notice may be given either by completing and returning to the authority the pro-

forma “Notice of Attendance” that accompanies the Notice of Hearing, or by providing

any other form of written notification. Notices may be sent by post, fax or email.

Page 4



Notice of Withdrawal of Representations

3.11 A party who wishes to withdraw any objection they have made may do so:

(1) by giving notice to the licensing authority no later than 24 hours before the day of

the hearing; or

(i) orally at the hearing

Street Scene Enforcement Team Officer’s Report

3.12 Areport on the application to be determined will be formulated by the authority’s Street
Scene Enforcement Team officers, which will contain a summary of the application,

objections, their technical observations and recommendations.

Agenda for the Hearing
3.13 The Head of Democratic Services or Clerk to the Licensing Committee shall send out the
agenda for the hearing (which will include the Licensing Officer’s report) to all parties in

advance of the hearing.

Consequences of failure to Attend Hearing

3.14 The Sub-Committee committee may proceed with a hearing in the absence of a party or

a party's representative if the party has:
(N informed the Sub-Committee that he/she does not intend to attend or be
represented at the hearing (and has not subsequently advised the Sub-Committee

otherwise) ;

(i) failed to inform the Sub-Committee whether he/she intends to attend or be

represented at the hearing; or

(i) left the hearing in circumstances enabling the Sub-Committee reasonably to
conclude that he/she does not intend to participate further.

3.15 Where the hearing is held in the absence of a party, the relevant committee shall

consider at the hearing the application or objections made by that party.

Page 5



3.16

3.17

4,

If a party has indicated that he does intend to attend or be represented at the
hearing, but fails to so attend or be so represented, the relevant committee may

(i) adjourn the hearing to a specified date if it considers it to be in the public
interest, or

(i) proceed with the hearing in the party's absence.

Where, the relevant committee adjourns the hearing to a specified date it shall, as soon

as reasonably practicable, notify the parties of the date, time and place to which the

hearing has been adjourned.

THE HEARING

Principles to be applied

41

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

Subject to paragraph 4.2 and 4.3 below, the hearing shall take place in public.

The Sub-Committee may direct that all or part of a hearing must be held in private if it is
satisfied that it is necessary in all the circumstances of the case, having had regard to:

(1) any unfairness to a party that is likely to result from hearing in public; and
(i) the need to protect as far as possible, the commercial or other legitimate interests
of a party.

Issues that involve personal details such as medical conditions or criminal records will

normally be held in private session.

Changes to the membership of the Sub-Committee will be announced at the beginning of

the hearing.

The hearing will take the form of a discussion led by the Chairman of the relevant
committee. As the hearing is not a court:
(i) strict rules of evidence will not apply (see paragraphs 5.3 below for further details
as to evidence).
(i) evidence will not be taken on oath.
Page 6



(i) comments and questions are to be directed through the Sub-Committee

Chairman.

(iv)  cross-examination will not be permitted unless the Sub-Committee considers that

cross-examination is required for it to consider the representations or

application.

4.6

4.7

(v)  evidence, discussion and address must be relevant to the Act.
(vi)  all representations and other information received from absent parties will be

considered.

The Sub-Committee will have regard to the common law rules of natural justice and the
Human Rights Act 1998 when exercising its decision-making functions, with particular

reference to Article 6 of the European Convention of Human Rights which provides that:

“...in the determination of civil rights and obligations, everyone is entitled to a fair and
public hearing within a reasonable time by an independent and impartial tribunal

established by law’.

A party may be assisted or represented at the hearing by any person whether or not that
person is legally qualified. For the avoidance of doubt, a party may be assisted or
represented by their Ward Councillor. However, no member sitting on the relevant sub-

committee hearing the case can represent any of the interested parties or applicant.

Procedure at the Hearing

4.8

4.9

4.10

The order of business shall be at the discretion of the Sub-Committee, but will normally
proceed in accordance with the following paragraphs or as shown in the flow chart
attached at Appendix 1:

The Chairman shall at the beginning of the hearing introduce the members of the sub-
committee, invite the parties to identify themselves and then explain to the parties the
procedure that the Sub-Committee intends to follow.

The Street Scene Enforcement Team Officer will then be invited by the Chairman to
present the relevant details of his/her report (referred to in paragraph 3.11 above), and
any other information regarding any details relevant to the application or representations
which may have come to light since the report was written. Alternatively, the Chairman

may proceed directly to paragraph 4.11 below.

Page 7



4.1

412

4.13

4.14

4.15

4.16

Parties or their representatives will normally be invited to address the Sub-Committee in
the following order:

(1) Applicant

(i) Objectors

Where there is more than one objection raising the same or similar grounds, the
Chairman will encourage parties to agree that only one party address the Sub-Committee

on behalf of the parties who have made the representations in question.

Each party shall be entitled to:

(i) address the Sub-Committee or call witnesses

(i) provide further information on, or explanation of, any matter on which the licensing
authority has indicated that it would want further clarification under paragraph
3.7(vi) above.

(iii)  subject to paragraph 4.4(iv) above, question any other party or person
representing a party on any matter that is relevant to the application, or
representation made on the application, where in all the circumstances the sub-

committee considers it is appropriate to do so.

The Sub-Committee will take into consideration documentary or other information in
support of the application or objections produced by a party:

(i) before the hearing; or

(i) at the hearing, with the consent of all other parties attending the hearing.

At any time during the hearing, parties or their representatives or any of their withesses
may be asked questions upon their presentation or evidence by any member of the sub-

committee.

At any time during the hearing, the Sub-Committee may decide to adjourn hearing to the
earliest possible date or to a later time on the same date in order to conduct a site
inspection of the relevant application. All site inspections will preferably be conducted in
the presence of all parties to a Hearing. A party to a hearing may decline to attend such
a site inspection. In such a situation, the site inspection may take place in the absence

of the relevant party.

Page 8



4.16

4.17

4.18

4.19

4.20

The parties shall be entitled to make closing submissions and will normally be invited to
do in the following order:

(1) Street Scene Enforcement Officer

(i) Objector

(i)  Applicant

The Sub-Committee may place a time limit on a party’s speaking rights as set out in
paragraphs 4.13 and 4.16 above, but all parties shall be allowed an equal maximum

period of time.

The Sub-Committee may require any person who in his/her opinion is behaving in a
disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may refuse to permit that person to return or
to return upon complying with such conditions as the relevant committee may specify.
However, any such person will be allowed to submit any evidence in writing that they
proposed to give orally, provided they do so before the end of the hearing.

At the conclusion of evidence and closing submissions, the Sub-Committee will adjourn
into closed session in order to deliberate and reach a decision. During this process only
the Legal Adviser and Committee Clerk will remain with them.

If, during its deliberations, the Sub-Committee considers that it is necessary for any
person present at the hearing to provide further information or clarification on a particular
point, the hearing may be re-convened to deal with that issue before reaching a decision.

Role of Legal Advisor

4.21

4.22

The Sub-Committee may seek advice or clarification of any procedural, technical or legal

matter from the legal adviser at any time during the course of the hearing.

The legal adviser will provide the Sub-Committee with any advice it requires properly to
perform its functions whether or not the Sub-Committee requested that advice, on:

i) questions of law or of mixed fact and law;

ii) matters of practice and procedure;

iii)  the range of options available to the Sub-Committee;

iv)  Relevant national guidance, policy or codes;

V) Other issues relevant to the matter before the Sub-Committee;

vi)  The appropriate decision-making structure to be applied in any given case.

Page 9



4.23

4.23

4.25

5.

The legal adviser may ask questions of witnesses and the parties in order to clarify the
evidence and any issues in the case. The legal adviser is under a duty to ensure that

every case is conducted fairly.
The legal adviser will play no part in making findings of fact but may assist the Sub-
Committee by reminding it of the evidence taken from his/her own or the committee

clerk’s notes.

The legal adviser will assist the Sub-Committee where appropriate as to the formulation
of reasons and the recording of those reasons.

THE DECISION

Principles to be applied

5.1

5.2

Each application will be determined on its own merits and the Sub-Committee shall make
its decision based upon the merits of the individual circumstances of each case and its
considerations shall be restricted to the evidence placed before it (see paragraph

5.3 and 5.4 below on how evidence will be assessed);

All decisions reached by a Sub-Committee shall be supported by reasons and a
summary of the relevant evidence supporting those reasons. All decisions reached by

the Sub-Committee must comply with the Act.

Evidence

5.3

5.4

While court rules of evidence will not strictly apply, they will, however, be followed to a
great extent because Sub-Committee decisions must be based upon an objective
assessment of the evidence. Hearsay evidence is permitted but will be given less weight
that direct evidence. Evidence given in person where the testing of that evidence is
possible through questioning, or cross-examination if appropriate, is likely to be given

more weight than evidence or representations which are presented only in writing.

If the Sub-Committee considers that the evidence of a party is not relevant to the issue(s)

to be decided, it shall be disregarded.

Page 10



Time Limit
5.6  The relevant Sub-Committee shall determine the application on the last day on which the
hearing was held. So, if the hearing finishes on a Monday, the determination must occur

on the same day.

5.7 A verbal decision is given to the public at the end of the hearing or at the end of the

relevant agenda item.

6. AFTER THE HEARING

Notification of Decision

6.1  After the hearing, formal notice of the Sub-Committee’s decision and related information,
such as any conditions that may be imposed on the street trading licence, shall be
communicated to all parties to the proceedings, in writing, within 5 working days of a
verbal decision being given.

6.2  The decision notice shall further point out that if the applicant (who is also the holder of a
Permanent Street Trading Licence) is dissatisfied with the decision of the Sub-
Committee there is a right of appeal to the Registrations and Appeals Committee which
must be exercised within 21 days from the date of receipt of the written notice of
decision.

6.3  All decisions upon an application shall further be published for viewing on the Council’s

official website.

Page 11



ORDER OF PROCEEDINGS

Introduction by the
Council’s Street Scene
Enforcement Team Officer

iy

The Applicant (if present)

1

Objectors (if any
obhiections are made)

gt

APPENDIX 1

The Street Scene Enforcement Officer will
introduce the report and will outline
impartially the matter before the Sub-
Committee, giving any relevant
backaround information.

The applicant presents their case and brings
forward any witnesses. Members of the Sub-
Committee or the Legal Adviser may ask
questions to clarify evidence given.

The Objectors present their case, including
any written correspondence and/or calling
any witnesses in support of their objections.
Members of the Sub-Committee or the Legal
Adviser may ask questions to clarify evidence
given.

representations.

OPTIONAL - DISCUSSION LED BY THE CHAIRMAN

A discussion may occur if there is a need for the parties involved to clarify each other’s cases. At
this point parties may ask questions of each other on any matter relevant to the application or any

1

Closing Submissions from
Each Party

1)

Sub-Committee
Deliberates

1

Chairman may announce
Decision

The Street Scene Enforcement Officer,
Applicant and Objectors make brief closing
submissions on the application for decision.
The applicant makes the final closing remarks.

The Sub-Committee will remain in the room to
deliberate and make their decision, with only
the Legal Advisor and Clerk to the Committee
remaining. All other present will be asked to
leave the room.

Parties may return to the room when asked
and the Chairman announces the

decision. The Chairman reminds the applicant
that the decision will be sent to them in
writing. There can be no further questions or
statements

Page 12



Agenda ltem 5

VARIATION OF TEMPORARY STREET TRADING TABLES &
CHAIRS LICENCE

| Committee | | Licensing Sub-Committee

| Officer Contact | | Bill Hickson 01895 277402
| Papers with report | | Annexure 1

| Ward(s) affected || Uxbridge South

SUMMARY

The Street Scene Enforcement Team has now processed the application for the variation of a
street trading licence. Having considered the application, the Street Scene Enforcement Team
suggests that it would be appropriate to vary the Temporary Tables & Chairs Licence in respect
of Mr M Wehbe, 7 High Street, Uxbridge.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Temporary Tables & Chairs Licence of the trader identified below be revised for
the remaining period of the current licence & extend the existing trading pitch area by 1
metre, from 2 metres to 3 metres:

NAME: Mr M Wehbe

LICENCE TYPE AND PERIOD: Temporary Tables & Chairs Licence — 6 months

LOCATION: 7 High Street, Uxbridge

COMMODITY: Tables & Chairs

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS

A. Refuse to approve the variation of licence

INFORMATION

1. Street trading activity within the London Borough of Hillingdon is regulated by the London
Local Authorities Act 1990 (as amended).

2. The application set out above is to vary the current temporary tables & chairs licence.
3. The variation if granted would be for a period ending 30™ September 2010
4. The Street Scene Enforcement Team has examined all documentation accompanying

the application. Copies of the relevant documentation supplied by the trader will be
available to be viewed by Councillors at the Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing.

Licensing Sub-Committee A Meeting — 9 July 2010

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

Page 13



5. The Street Scene Enforcement Team is satisfied that the application complies with the
London Borough of Hillingdon’s Street Trading Regulations and the legislation.

6. Street Scene Enforcement Team Officers confirm the proposed trading activities have
sufficient space of two (2) metres on the pavement for pass and re-pass by pedestrians.

7. The Street Scene Enforcement Team confirms that it has no objection to the grant of the
licence.

8. On 18™ June 2010 correspondence was despatched to the trader. They were advised by
the Street Scene Enforcement Team by post of the date and time of the Sub-Committee
meeting at which their application to renew their street trading licence would be
considered. Copies of this correspondence will be available to be viewed by Councillors
at the Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing.

9. The correspondence also advised the trader of their right to attend the hearing and make
written or verbal representations at the hearing.

10.Additionally, the trader was advised via correspondence that the application would be
decided in their absence in the event that Democratic Services were not notified of the
trader’s intention to attend and/or address the Sub-Committee.

11.In light of the traders’ compliance with Street Trading Regulations, the Street Scene
Enforcement Team is not aware of any reason to revoke the licence or not to vary the
licence as applied for.

LEGAL COMMENTS - TO BE COMPLETED BY BEEJAL

12.This report recommends that the street trading licence as attached at Annexure 1 be
renewed in accordance with Section 25(1) of the London Local Authorities Act 1990 (as
amended) — (“the Act”).

13.An application for the renewal of a street trading licence should be made not later than
two months before the date on which the existing licence will cease to be valid. This time
period may be shortened if the Local authority considers it reasonable to do so.

14.Section 25(4) of the Act specifies that a street trading licence may not be granted:

a. To a person under the age of 17 years;

b. To a company incorporated under the Companies Acts, an unincorporated
association or a partnership except where such an application is made to carry on
ice cream trading

c. Inrespect of an application for a street trading licence which, if granted, would
authorise trading in a street which is not a licence street. An exception to this
prohibition is where the application is for the grant of a temporary permit and the
proposed trader has the permission of the owner of the land to carry out trading
activities. In such a situation, the applicant is required to provide sufficient
evidence of such permission to the Licensing Sub-Committee.

Licensing Sub-Committee A Meeting — 9 July 2010

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

Page 14



d. Where the goods that the trader proposes to trade in are prohibited or embargoed
by a resolution passed in compliance with Section 24(1)(b) of the Act.

15.In accordance with Section 25(4)(b), a licence may not be granted unless the Sub-
Committee are satisfied that there is enough space in the street for the applicant to
engage in the trading activity without causing undue interference or inconvenience to
persons or vehicular traffic using the street.

16.As at 26 February 2010, all public pavements immediately in front of any shop within the
London Borough of Hillingdon has been designated as a licence street for the purposes
of street trading under the Act.
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

London Local Authorities Act 1990(as amended)
London Borough of Hillingdon Street Trading Licence Terms and Conditions

Licensing Sub-Committee A Meeting — 9 July 2010

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Agenda ltem 6

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY SHOP FRONT STREET TRADING
LICENCES

| Committee | | Licensing Sub-Committee

| Officer Contact | | Bill Hickson 01895 277402
| Papers with report | | Annexure 1

| Ward(s) affected | | Manor Townfield & Botwell
SUMMARY

The Street Scene Enforcement Team has now processed the new applications for temporary
shop front street trading licences *as tabulated in Annexure 1. Having considered the
applications and documentation, the Street Scene Enforcement Team suggests that it would be
appropriate to issue temporary Shop Front licences for the traders as tabulated in Annexure 1.

RECOMMENDATION

That temporary shop front street trading licences of the reported traders identified in
Annexure 1 be issued for a period of 6 months.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS
A. Approve the issue of the licences for a further time limited period of less than
6 months - time period to be specified by the Sub-Committee.

or;
B. Refuse to issue of temporary shop front street trading licences.
INFORMATION

1. Street trading activity within the London Borough of Hillingdon is regulated by the London
Local Authorities Act 1990 (as amended).

2. The applications listed in Annexure 1 are for new temporary shop front street trading
licences.

3. The licences issued will be temporary licences lasting for a period of 6 months.
4. The Street Scene Enforcement Team has examined all documentation accompanying
the applications. Copies of the relevant documentation supplied by each trader will be

available to be viewed by Councillors at the Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing.

5. The Street Scene Enforcement Team is satisfied that the applications comply with the
London Borough of Hillingdon’s Street Trading Regulations and the legislation.

Licensing Sub-Committee A Meeting - 9 July 2010

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS
Page 17



6. The Street Scene Enforcement Team confirms that it has no objection to the grant of the
licence.

7. Street Scene Enforcement Team Officers confirm the proposed trading activities have
sufficient space of two (2) metres on the pavement for pass and re-pass by pedestrians.

8. On 16" June 2010 correspondence was despatched by mail to the relevant traders. The
Street Scene Enforcement Team advised them by post of the date and time of the Sub-
Committee meeting at which their application for their street trading licence would be
considered. Copies of this correspondence will be available to be viewed by Councillors
at the Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing.

9. The correspondence also advised the traders of their right to attend the hearing and
make written or verbal representations at the hearing.

10.Additionally, the traders were advised via correspondence that the applications would be
decided in their absence in the event that Democratic Services were not notified of the
trader’s intention to attend and/or address the Sub-Committee.

11.In light of the traders’ compliance with Street Trading Regulations, the Street Scene
Enforcement Team is not aware of any reason refuse the licences for the period
requested.

LEGAL COMMENTS

12.This report recommends that the street trading licences as attached at Annexure 1 be
renewed in accordance with Section 25(1) of the London Local Authorities Act 1990 (as
amended) — (“the Act”).

13.An application for the renewal of a street trading licence should be made not later than
two months before the date on which the existing licence will cease to be valid. This time
period may be shortened if the Local authority considers it reasonable to do so.

14.Section 25(4) of the Act specifies that a street trading licence may not be granted:

a. To a person under the age of 17 years;

b. To a company incorporated under the Companies Acts, an unincorporated
association or a partnership except where such an application is made to carry on
ice cream trading.

c. Inrespect of an application for a street trading licence which, if granted, would
authorise trading in a street which is not a licence street. An exception to this
prohibition is where the application is for the grant of a temporary permit and the
proposed trader has the permission of the owner of the land to carry out trading
activities. In such a situation, the applicant is required to provide sufficient
evidence of such permission to the Licensing Sub-Committee.

d. Where the goods that the trader proposes to trade in are prohibited or embargoed
by a resolution passed in compliance with Section 24(1)(b) of the Act.

15.In accordance with Section 25(4)(b), a licence may not be granted unless the Sub-
Committee are satisfied that there is enough space in the street for the applicant to
engage in the trading activity without causing undue interference or inconvenience to
persons or vehicular traffic using the street.

Licensing Sub-Committee A Meeting - 9 July 2010

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS
Page 18



16.As at 26 February 2010, all Highway” means a route or area which all persons can use
to pass and repass along as often and whenever they wish without let or hindrance and
without charge; this includes carriageway, footway and any part of that area where the
public have access and which may be in public or private ownershippublic within the

London Borough of Hillingdon designated for the purposes of street trading under the
Act.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

London Local Authorities Act 1990(as amended)
London Borough of Hillingdon Street Trading Licence Terms and Conditions

Licensing Sub-Committee A Meeting - 9 July 2010

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS
Page 19



ANNEXURE 1

NAME: Mr S Kumar trading as Pound Plus Shop

LICENCE TYPE AND PERIOD: Shop Front License — 6 Months
LOCATION: 10a Station Road, Hayes

COMMODITY: Carpets, Suitcases, Blankets

NAME: Mr K Sivaganes, SKS UK Limited trading as Victoria Food & Wine
LICENCE TYPE AND PERIOD: Shop Front License — 6 Months
LOCATION: 120 Victoria Road, Ruislip Manor

COMMODITY: Flowers, News Paper Stand

NAME: Mrs H Phelan

LICENCE TYPE AND PERIOD: Shop Front License — 6 Months
LOCATION: 69 Station Road, Hayes

COMMODITY: Fabrics

NAME: Mr F Sexton

LICENCE TYPE AND PERIOD: Shop Front License — 6 Months
LOCATION: 69 Victoria Road, Ruislip Manor

COMMODITY: Baked Potatoes & associated display

Licensing Sub-Committee A Meeting - 9 July 2010

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS
Page 20



Agenda ltem 7

RENEWAL OF TEMPORARY SHOP FRONT STREET TRADING
LICENCE

| Committee | | Licensing Sub-Committee

| Officer Contact | | Bill Hickson 01895 277402
| Papers with report | | Annexure 1

| Ward(s) affected | | Manor

SUMMARY

The Street Scene Enforcement Team has now processed the application for the renewal of
shop front street trading licence. Having considered the application and documentation, the
Street Scene Enforcement Team suggests that it would be appropriate to renew the shop front
street trading licence in respect of Mobility Scooters, 70 — 72 Victoria Road, Ruislip Manor.

RECOMMENDATION

That the temporary shop front street trading licence for the trader identified below be
renewed for a period of 6 months:

NAME: Mrs S Persaud - FMS Mobility Centre

LICENCE TYPE AND PERIOD: Shop Front License — 6 Months
LOCATION: 70 — 72 Victoria Road, Ruislip Manor
COMMODITY: Mobility Scooters

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS

A. Approve the renewal of the licence for a further time limited period of less than 6
months — time period to be specified by the Sub-Committee
or;

B. Refuse to approve the renewal of the licence

INFORMATION

1. Street trading activity within the London Borough of Hillingdon is regulated by the London
Local Authorities Act 1990 (as amended).

2. The application set out above is for the renewal of shop-front street trading licence.
3. The licence issued will be temporary licence lasting for six months from date of issue.
4. The Street Scene Enforcement Team has examined all documentation accompanying

the application. Copies of the relevant documentation supplied by each trader will be
available to be viewed by Councillors at the Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing.

Licensing Sub-Committee A Meeting - 9 July 2010

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS
Page 21



5. The Street Scene Enforcement Team is satisfied that each application complies with the
London Borough of Hillingdon’s Street Trading Regulations and the legislation.

6. The Street Scene Enforcement Team confirms that it has no objection to the grant of the
licence.

7. Street Scene Enforcement Team Officers confirm the proposed trading activities have
sufficient space of two (2) metres on the pavement for pass and re-pass by pedestrians.

8. On 18" June 2010 correspondence was despatched to the relevant trader. They were
advised by the Street Scene Enforcement Team by post of the date and time of the Sub-
Committee meeting at which their application to renew their street trading licence would
be considered. Copies of this correspondence will be available to be viewed by
Councillors at the Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing.

9. The correspondence also advised the trader of their right to attend the hearing and make
written or verbal representations at the hearing.

10.Additionally, the trader was advised via correspondence that the application would be
decided in their absence in the event that Democratic Services were not notified of the
trader’s intention to attend and/or address the Sub-Committee.

11.In light of the trader’s compliance with Street Trading Regulations, the Street Scene
Enforcement Team is not aware of any reason to revoke the licence or issue a licence for
a period of less than 6 months.

LEGAL COMMENTS

12.This report recommends that the street trading licences as attached at Annexure 1 be
renewed in accordance with Section 25(1) of the London Local Authorities Act 1990 (as
amended) — (“the Act”).

13.An application for the renewal of a street trading licence should be made not later than
two months before the date on which the existing licence will cease to be valid. This time
period may be shortened if the Local authority considers it reasonable to do so.

14.Section 25(4) of the Act specifies that a street trading licence may not be granted:

a. To a person under the age of 17 years;

b. To a company incorporated under the Companies Acts, an unincorporated
association or a partnership except where such an application is made to carry on
ice cream trading

c. Inrespect of an application for a street trading licence which, if granted, would
authorise trading in a street which is not a licence street. An exception to this
prohibition is where the application is for the grant of a temporary permit and the
proposed trader has the permission of the owner of the land to carry out trading
activities. In such a situation, the applicant is required to provide sufficient
evidence of such permission to the Licensing Sub-Committee.

d. Where the goods that the trader proposes to trade in are prohibited or embargoed
by a resolution passed in compliance with Section 24(1)(b) of the Act.

Licensing Sub-Committee A Meeting - 9 July 2010

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS
Page 22



15.In accordance with Section 25(4)(b), a licence may not be granted unless the Sub-
Committee are satisfied that there is enough space in the street for the applicant to
engage in the trading activity without causing undue interference or inconvenience to
persons or vehicular traffic using the street.

16.As at 26 February 2010, all public pavements immediately in front of any shop within the
London Borough of Hillingdon has been designated as a licence street for the purposes
of street trading under the Act.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

London Local Authorities Act 1990(as amended)
London Borough of Hillingdon Street Trading Licence Terms and Conditions

Licensing Sub-Committee A Meeting - 9 July 2010

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS
Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



Agenda Iltem 8

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY PITCH STREET
TRADING LICENCE

| Committee | | Licensing Sub Committee
| Officer Contact | | Bill Hickson — Ext 7402

| Papers with report | | Annexure 1

| Ward(s) affected | | Uxbridge South
SUMMARY

The Street Scene Enforcement Team has now processed the new application for temporary
pitch street trading licence *as tabulated in Annexure 1. Having considered the application and
documentation, the Street Scene Enforcement Team suggests that it would be appropriate to
issue temporary pitch licence for the trader as tabulated in Annexure 1.

RECOMMENDATION

That temporary pitch street trading licence of the reported trader identified in Annexure 1
be issued for two days being the Saturday 10" July and Saturday 17" July.2010.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS
A. Refuse to issue of licence temporary pitch street trading licence.

INFORMATION

1. Street trading activity within the London Borough of Hillingdon is regulated by the London
Local Authorities Act 1990 (as amended).

2. The application listed in Annexure 1 is for a new pitch licence.

3. The licence issued will be temporary licence lasting for two days being the Saturday 10th
July and Saturday 17th July.2010.

4. The Street Scene Enforcement Team has examined all documentation accompanying
the application. Copies of the relevant documentation supplied by each trader will be
available to be viewed by Councillors at the Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing.

5. The Street Scene Enforcement Team is satisfied that the application complies with the
London Borough of Hillingdon’s Street Trading Regulations and the legislation.

6. The Street Scene Enforcement Team confirms that it has no objection to the grant of the
licence.

7. The Rotary Club of Uxbridge is a registered charity and is therefore subject to it's
activities being scrutinised by the Charities Commission that the issue of a street trading
licence for the proposed activity will not contravene any rules of the Charities
Commission.

8. On 7™ July 2010 correspondence was despatched by e-mail to the relevant trader. The
applicant was advised them of the date and time of the Sub-Committee meeting at which
their application for their street trading licence would be considered. Copies of this

PART 1, MEMBERS’ PUBLIC AND PRESS

Licensing Sub-Committee 9" July 2(H&qe 25



correspondence will be available to be viewed by Councillors at the Licensing Sub-
Committee Hearing.

9. The correspondence also advised the trader of their right to attend the hearing and make
written or verbal representations at the hearing.

10.Additionally, the trader were advised via correspondence that the application would be
decided in their absence in the event that Democratic Services were not notified of the
trader’s intention to attend and/or address the Sub-Committee.

11.In light of the traders’ compliance with Street Trading Regulations, the Street Scene
Enforcement Team is not aware of any reason refuse the licence for the periods
requested.

LEGAL COMMENTS

12.This report recommends that the street trading licences as attached at Annexure 1 be
renewed in accordance with Section 25(1) of the London Local Authorities Act 1990 (as
amended) — (“the Act”).

13.An application for the renewal of a street trading licence should be made not later than
two months before the date on which the existing licence will cease to be valid. This time
period may be shortened if the Local authority considers it reasonable to do so.

14.Section 25(4) of the Act specifies that a street trading licence may not be granted:

a. To a person under the age of 17 years;

b. To a company incorporated under the Companies Acts, an unincorporated
association or a partnership except where such an application is made to carry on
ice cream trading

c. Inrespect of an application for a street trading licence which, if granted, would
authorise trading in a street which is not a licence street. An exception to this
prohibition is where the application is for the grant of a temporary permit and the
proposed trader has the permission of the owner of the land to carry out trading
activities. In such a situation, the applicant is required to provide sufficient
evidence of such permission to the Licensing Sub-Committee.

d. Where the goods that the trader proposes to trade in are prohibited or embargoed
by a resolution passed in compliance with Section 24(1)(b) of the Act.

15.In accordance with Section 25(4)(b), a licence may not be granted unless the Sub-
Committee are satisfied that there is enough space in the street for the applicant to
engage in the trading activity without causing undue interference or inconvenience to
persons or vehicular traffic using the street.

16.As at 26 February 2010, all Highway” means a route or area which all persons can use
to pass and repass along as often and whenever they wish without let or hindrance and
without charge; this includes carriageway, footway and any part of that area where the
public have access and which may be in public or private ownershippublic within the
London Borough of Hillingdon designated for the purposes of street trading under the
Act.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

London Local Authorities Act 1990(as amended)
London Borough of Hillingdon Street Trading Licence Terms and Conditions

PART 1, MEMBERS’ PUBLIC AND PRESS

Licensing Sub-Committee 9" July 20p@ge 26



ANNEXURE 1

NAME : Rotary Club of Uxbridge Charity Auto Show — Mr Eric
Wiggins
LICENCE TYPE AND PERIOD : Temporary pitch street trading licence for two days being the
Saturday 10th July and Saturday 17th July.2010.

LOCATION : Adjacent to lamp post number 34 and statue in High Street
Uxbridge.
COMMODITY : Advance ticket sales for Uxbridge Charity Auto Show.

PART 1, MEMBERS’ PUBLIC AND PRESS

Licensing Sub-Committee 9" July 2(H&qe 27



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



Agenda ltem 9

APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY PITCH STREET TRADING
LICENCE

| Committee | | Licensing Sub Committee

| Officer Contact | | Bill Hickson 01895 277402
| Papers with report | | Annexure 1

| Ward(s) affected | | Botwell

SUMMARY

The Street Scene Enforcement Team has now processed the new application for temporary
pitch street trading licence in respect of Fast Food, Betam Road, Hayes. Having considered the
application and documentation, the Street Scene Enforcement Team suggests that it would be
appropriate to issue temporary pitch licence in respect of Fast Food 4 You, Betam Road,
Hayes.

RECOMMENDATION

That temporary pitch street trading licence for the trader listed below be issued for a
period of 6 months.

NAME: Mrs B K Bhogal trading as Fast Food 4 You

LICENCE TYPE AND PERIOD: Temporary Pitch Street Trading Licence — 6 months
LOCATION: Betam Road, Hayes

COMMODITY: Fast Food

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS
A. Approve the issue of the licence for a further time limited period of less than 6
months — time period to be specified by the Sub-Committee.

or;
B. Refuse to issue of licence temporary pitch street trading licence.
INFORMATION

1. Street trading activity within the London Borough of Hillingdon is regulated by the London
Local Authorities Act 1990 (as amended).

2. The application set out above is for a new pitch licence.
3. The licence issued will be temporary licence lasting for a period of 6 months.
4. The Street Scene Enforcement Team has examined all documentation accompanying

the application. Copies of the relevant documentation supplied by each trader will be
available to be viewed by Councillors at the Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing.

Licensing Sub-Committee A Meeting - 9 July 2010

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRES®age 29



5. The Street Scene Enforcement Team is satisfied that the application complies with the
London Borough of Hillingdon’s Street Trading Regulations and the legislation.

6. The Street Scene Enforcement Team confirms that it has no objection to the grant of the
licence.

7. On 8" June 2010 the Street Scene Enforcement Team Administrative Assistant meet &
informed the applicant of the date and time of the Sub-Committee meeting at which their
application for their street trading licence would be considered.

8. The Street Scene Enforcement Team Administrative Assistant also advised the trader of
their right to attend the hearing and make written or verbal representations at the
hearing.

9. Additionally, the trader was advised via correspondence that the application would be
decided in their absence in the event that Democratic Services were not notified of the
trader’s intention to attend and/or address the Sub-Committee.

10.In light of the trader’s compliance with Street Trading Regulations, the Street Scene
Enforcement Team is not aware of any reason refuse the licences for the period
requested.

LEGAL COMMENTS

11.This report recommends that the street trading licences as attached at Annexure 1 be
renewed in accordance with Section 25(1) of the London Local Authorities Act 1990 (as
amended) — (“the Act”).

12.An application for the renewal of a street trading licence should be made not later than
two months before the date on which the existing licence will cease to be valid. This time
period may be shortened if the Local authority considers it reasonable to do so.

13.Section 25(4) of the Act specifies that a street trading licence may not be granted:

a. To a person under the age of 17 years;

b. To a company incorporated under the Companies Acts, an unincorporated
association or a partnership except where such an application is made to carry on
ice cream trading

c. Inrespect of an application for a street trading licence which, if granted, would
authorise trading in a street which is not a licence street. An exception to this
prohibition is where the application is for the grant of a temporary permit and the
proposed trader has the permission of the owner of the land to carry out trading
activities. In such a situation, the applicant is required to provide sufficient
evidence of such permission to the Licensing Sub-Committee.

d. Where the goods that the trader proposes to trade in are prohibited or embargoed
by a resolution passed in compliance with Section 24(1)(b) of the Act.

14.1n accordance with Section 25(4)(b), a licence may not be granted unless the Sub-
Committee are satisfied that there is enough space in the street for the applicant to

Licensing Sub-Committee A Meeting - 9 July 2010

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS$4ge 30



engage in the trading activity without causing undue interference or inconvenience to
persons or vehicular traffic using the street.

15.As at 26 February 2010, all Highway” means a route or area which all persons can use
to pass and repass along as often and whenever they wish without let or hindrance and
without charge; this includes carriageway, footway and any part of that area where the
public have access and which may be in public or private ownershippublic within the
London Borough of Hillingdon designated for the purposes of street trading under the
Act.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

London Local Authorities Act 1990(as amended)
London Borough of Hillingdon Street Trading Licence Terms and Conditions

Licensing Sub-Committee A Meeting - 9 July 2010

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRES®age 31



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 32



Agenda ltem 10

REFUSAL OF STREET TRADING LICENCES

| Committee | | Licensing Sub-Committee \
| Officer Contact | | Bill Hickson 01895 277402 |
| Papers with report | | Annexure 1 |
| Ward(s) affected | | Northwood Hills & Barnhill |
SUMMARY

The Street Scene Enforcement Team has now processed applications for new street trading
licences. Having considered all the applications and documentation, the Street Scene
Enforcement Team suggests that it would be appropriate not to issue the licences to traders as
tabulated in Annexure 1.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Licensing Sub-Committee refuses to grant the street trading licences of each
reported trader identified in Annexure 1.

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS

A. Grant the Licence application

or;
B. Grant the Licence application but vary the conditions of the licence
INFORMATION

1. Street trading activity within the London Borough of Hillingdon is regulated by the London
Local Authorities Act 1990 (as amended).

2. The traders listed in Annexure 1 are applying for shop-front licences. All traders listed on
the annexure have been issued with temporary licences lasting for six months in the past
but those have been allowed to lapse.

3. The Street Scene Enforcement Team has received applications for new licences as listed
in Annexure 1.

4. The Street Scene Enforcement Team has examined all documentation accompanying
the application. Copies of the relevant documentation for each trader will be available to
be viewed by Councillors at the Licensing Sub-Committee Hearing.

5. The Street Scene Enforcement Team has found that the applications submitted are
incomplete, as the relevant supporting documentation was not provided at the time of
submitting this report to Democratic Services. The documents outstanding are also listed
in Annexure 1.

6. The Street Scene Enforcement Team is therefore unable to comment on the eligibility of
the trader to be awarded a street trading licence as applied for,

Licensing Committee A Meeting - 9 July 2010

PART 1 — MEMBER:ePI$BLIC AND PRESS



7. Section 25 (6) of the London Local Authorities Act 1990 (as amended) permits the Sub-
Committee not to grant a street trading where the trader is, on account of misconduct or
for any other sufficient reason unsuitable to hold a street trading licence.

8. The Street Scene Enforcement Team has served a notice of its preferred
recommendation and notified the trader of a 21-day period within which to make any
representations. The notices for the traders listed in Annexure 1 were sent on 9™ June
2010.

9. On 9" June 2010 the relevant traders were advised by the Street Scene Enforcement
Team by post of the date and time of the Sub-Committee meeting at which their
application to renew their street trading licence would be considered, along with
notification that a recommendation to revoke the licence will be made. Copies of this
correspondence will be available to be viewed by Councillors at the Licensing Sub-
Committee Hearing.

10. The correspondence also advised traders of their right to attend the hearing and make
written or verbal representations at the hearing.

11.Additionally, traders were advised via correspondence that the application would be
decided in their absence in the event that Democratic Services were not notified of the
trader’s intention to attend and/or address the Sub-Committee.

LEGAL COMMENTS

12. Section 31(1)() of the London Local Authorities Act 1990 (as amended) states that the
Sub-Committee may, if they think fit, grant a temporary street trading licence to an
applicant.

13.Regulation 3 of the London Borough of Hillingdon Street Trading Licence Terms and
Conditions states that it is the Licensed Street Trader’s responsibility to ensure that all
documents requested for any application for a grant, renewal or variation of a licence is
provided on applying for a Street Trading Licence.

14. Section 31 of the London Local Authorities Act 1990 (as amended) states that an
applicant must satisfy the Sub-Committee of ownership of the land on which trading is
proposed. Alternatively, where the applicant proposes to trade on land which is owned
and/or occupied by another person, the applicant must satisfy the Sub-Committee that
he/she has the relevant consent to trade on the land. If such consent is withdrawn after
the issue of a licence, the temporary licence that was granted shall lapse.

15.Section 31(2) authorises the Sub-Committee to prescribe conditions which it deems
necessary for the use of the licence.

16.Section 25(3A) requires that where third party insurance is a requirement for the issue of
a licence, such insurance must be provided before the licence is granted.

17.Traders have given the licence holder not less than 21 days previous notice in writing
that a refusal is proposed. This notice also specified the grounds on which the
recommendation is based. Additionally, the applicant was notified of his/her right to
appear before the sub-committee determining the matter.

Licensing Committee A Meeting - 9 July 2010

PART 1 - MEMBERg&*8UBLIC AND PRESS



18. Section 28 (2) of the Act states that the Council may instead of revoking a licence, vary it

by attaching further specified conditions;
(a) reducing the numbers of days in any week or the period in any one day during

which the licence holder is permitted to trade;
(b) specifying a different licence street or position or place at which the licence.

holder may trade;
(c) restricting the items which licence holder is permitted to sell.

19. The applicant must be notified in writing of the decision of the Sub-Committee.

20. The Council has a duty in considering this matter to take account of all relevant
considerations and disregard any matters of irrelevance. In doing so, it must have regard
to the rules of natural justice. This is in addition to complying with procedural

requirements set out in the statute.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

London Local Authorities Act 1990(as amended)
London Borough of Hillingdon Street Trading Licence Terms and Conditions

Licensing Committee A Meeting - 9 July 2010
PART 1 — MEMBE#RgcP38BLIC AND PRESS



ANNEXURE 1

NAME

LICENCE TYPE
AND PERIOD

LOCATION

DOCUMENT
OUTSTANDING /
REASON FOR NON-
RENEWAL

Harts & Flowers
Mrs D O’Conner

Shop Front Licence —
6 months

67 Joel Street,
Northwood

Commercial trade
waste agreement; No
photograph or proof
of identity of
assistant

Puri’s Poundworld

Shop Front Licence —

666 Uxbridge Road,

Proof of right to

Mr S M Puri 6 months Hayes OoCcupy premises

Kwality Foods Shop Front Licence — | 674 Uxbridge Road, | Commercial trade

Mr S S Arora 6 months Hayes waste agreement,
proof of right to
occupy property

Licensing Committee A Meeting - 9 July 2010

PART 1 - MEMBERg&8BLIC AND PRESS




Agenda Annex

LONDON

Licensing Act 2003

Protocol for making representations and
sub-committee hearings

This protocol outlines the procedures that will be followed:

e When making representations
¢ On receiving the Notice of the Hearing
e Before, during and after the hearing

Full details of the regulations surrounding sub-committee hearings are available for
download on the Department of Culture, Media and Sport’s website by clicking here.

It is important that you carefully read these
procedures before you make a representations to
an application or wish to attend and be heard at a

Licensing sub-committee hearing

Version agreed by the Licensing Committee — September 2007
Published by the Cabinet Office, Democratic Services

Page 37 - -



1. Making representations

Am | eligible to make a representation?

Contact Information:

Representations and objections to an application To make representations or related

can only be made by parties or authorities entitled queries please contact:
to do so under Government legislation — the - _ _ _
Licensing Act 2003. The parties or authorities that Hillingdon Licensing Service

Tel: (01895) 277433

Email: licensing@hillingdon.gov.uk
Fax: (01895) 250011

An interested party which would be anyone who is Write to: 4W/01 Civic Centre, High

directly affected by activity at the licensed premises in Street, Uxbridge, Middlesex, UB8 1UW
question, such as:

can make representations are set out below:

e A person living in the vicinity of the premises

e A body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises, e.g. a Residents
Association.

e A person involved in a business in the vicinity

e A body representing persons involved in such business e.g. Trade Association.

A responsible authority, which are namely:

e Metropolitan Police Service

e The London Fire & Emergency Planning Authority

e Hillingdon Council’s Planning & Transportation and Environment & Consumer Protection
Services

e Health and Safety bodies

e Bodies relating to the protection of children from harm, e.g. Area Child Protection
Committee

What happens if nobody makes any representations?

It is important to note that under the terms of the Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Service must
grant all new premises licence applications and variation applications if no relevant
representations are received either from interested parties or responsible authorities.

When do | make a representation?

Any interested party or responsible authority may make written representations about an
application. Generally these must be made at any time up to and including 28 consecutive days
after the day on which the application was received.

You should make your representations within the time limit specified in the notice put up at
the premises or contained in the newspaper advertisement relating to the particular application.
Representations received after the time limit cannot be accepted. Time limits are given in
the attached Appendix (part 1)

Page 38 - i -



What information should | provide in the representation?

When making your representation you must give details for the reasons for objection.
Representations will only be relevant if they relate to the four licensing objectives:

(1) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
(2) Public Safety;

(3) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
(4) The Protection of Children from Harm.

For more information about the Licensing Objectives please read Hillingdon’s Licensing Policy
carefully as this document outlines the issues the Licensing Service will consider in respect of
applications that have received relevant representations. You can get a copy of the Licensing

policy by clicking here or contacting the Licensing Service by telephoning (01895) 277433.

Representations should fully explain the nature of the points made, reflect the Licensing
Objectives outlined above provide in detail any evidence relied upon to back up those points.
Concerns or fears about what might happen if the licence is granted cannot be taken into
account unless they relate to the Licensing Obijectives.

What format should the representation take?

All representations must be given in writing. However, the Hillingdon Licensing Service agrees

to accept relevant representations, with accompanying evidence, by email to allow compliance

with the time limits, but where this is done, the full name and postal address should given in the
email and representations must be immediately confirmed in writing afterwards.

Can we send in a petition?

Yes, petitions can be submitted in accordance with the same rules that apply for
representations. Petitions should outline their purpose and potential signatories should note that
a copy will be supplied by the Hillingdon Licensing Service to the applicant. Each person signing
the petition should print their full name and address. Petitioners should all live within the ‘vicinity’
of the premises in question.

The Licensing Act 2003 regulations do not allow for petitions to be presented, without
notice, to the sub-committee hearing.

Can the Licensing Service reject a representation?

Representations can be rejected if they are received after the time limits set, anonymous or in
the opinion of the Licensing Service they are found to be vexatious, frivolous or repetitive and
the writer will be notified of this decision. The Hillingdon Licensing Service may also seek to
mediate between the parties to see if agreement can be reached without the need for a
licensing hearing.

Where do | send the representation?

Please send your representation to the Hillingdon Licensing Service at the address given at the
top of Section 1 of this protocol. If sent elsewhere, it may not be received in time to be allowed.
Members of the sub-committees should not be approached with any representations as this
may prejudice the application.

Page 39 - i -



What if there are a number of similar representations?

It is possible that there may be a number of similar representations, which if all heard would
make the hearing unmanageable. At the procedural briefing, held just before the hearing starts,
the Hillingdon Licensing Service will ask that you agree a spokesman to speak on behalf of
related representations.

What happens next?

A copy of all relevant representations will be provided, in full, to the applicant. Relevant
representations will then be considered as part of the business at a Licensing sub-committee
hearing along with the application. The papers for the sub-committee hearing, including relevant
representations, will be available to the press and public as part of the Notice of Hearing.

Where an application is to be decided at a sub-committee hearing, applicants and those who
have made relevant written representations in connection with the application, will be invited to
attend and will have speaking rights.

Page 40 -V -



2. On receiving the Notice of Hearing

What is the Notice of Hearing?
Contact Information:

The Licensing Sub-committee hearing will normally To give notice or any queries relating to
be held within the period of 20 working days from the hearing please contact:

when the consultation period ends. The Hillingdon

Licensing Service will give appropriate notice of the Clerk to the Committee

Tel: 01895 277655

hearing, W.hICh depends gpgn the type of applllcatlon Email: nwilliams@hillingdon.gov.uk
to be considered. Exact timings are attached in the Write to: Clerk to the Committee. Cabinet
Appendix (parts 2&3). Office, 3E/05, Civic Centre, Uxbridge,

uB8 1UW

A Notice of the Hearing will be sent to all parties
accompanied by:

e Date, time and location of the actual hearing
and a procedural briefing to be held beforehand;

e This procedure note, the report from the Council’s Licensing Officer with relevant
representations attached;

e Confirmation that a party may be assisted / represented by a person who does not have to
be legally qualified;

e Confirmation that a party to the hearing may address the authority, give further
information on a point on which the authority requires clarification and, if considered by
the authority to be required, question another party to the hearing;

e The consequences of not attending or being represented at a hearing (which normally
will be that the hearing will proceed in the party’s absence); and

¢ A note of any particular points on which the Hillingdon Licensing Service wants
clarification.

What do | do when | receive the Notice of Hearing?

On receipt of the Notice of Hearing, all parties must inform the Clerk to the Committee —
normally no later than 2 working days before the hearing* — whether they:

¢ Intend to attend or to be represented at the hearing;

e Consider a hearing to be unnecessary; and

e Wish to request that another person appear at the hearing (other than their
representative) as a witness. If such a request is made, it should be accompanied by
details of the name of that person and a full description of the points about which that
person may be able to assist the hearing.

*In the Appendix (part 4), full details are given of the deadline by which you should give your
notice. All objectors and applicants are also reminded of their right to have a legal
representative at the hearing.

If a party does not notify the above to the Clerk to the Committee before the relevant
deadline they will not be entitled to speaking rights at the hearing.

IT IS IMPORTANT THAT YOU REPLY TO THE NOTICE

Page 41 -V-



If | want to withdraw my representations - how do | do this?

Any party may withdraw their representations by contacting the Clerk to the Committee by
phone, letter or email, providing they give notice no later than 24 hours before the hearing. If,
during hearing, any party wishes to withdraw their representations they may do so orally by
informing the Chairman.

What happens if | cannot attend the sub-committee hearing?

If you have made a representation and are unable to attend the sub-committee hearing, the
sub-committee will only hear and consider any evidence and arguments put forward by or on
behalf of the applicant and other parties present in relation to the written objections received.
The sub-committee will take into account, in considering the importance to be attached to the
objection, that the objector was not available to be questioned about their statements.

Can you accommodate any special needs | may have?
Yes, if any person, who intends to be present at the hearing, has any special needs, (for
example in connection with access, hearing, language or vision) this should be brought to the

attention of the Clerk to the Committee prior to the hearing in order that appropriate provision
may be made.

Can the date of the hearing be changed?

Unfortunately, the Hillingdon Licensing Service cannot be flexible in the dates for hearings as
the Licensing Act 2003 sets a strict legal deadline by which hearings must be hear

Page 42 vi -



3. Before the Hearing

You will have been notified of the date and time of the Licensing Sub-committee hearing. The
hearings will normally take place at the Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge in one of the
Committee Rooms.

How do | get to the Civic Centre?

Parking may be available via the entrance to the Civic Centre in the High Street by contacting
the Clerk to the Committee in advance. Parking is also available in the nearby Chimes
Shopping Centre Car Park. Bus routes 207, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at the Civic Centre.
Uxbridge underground station, with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a short walk away.

Please enter from the main reception where you will be directed to the relevant Committee
Room. Please switch off your mobile phone when entering the room and note that Hillingdon
Council operates a no-smoking policy in its offices.

Will the hearing be in public?

There may be other members of the public and press that attend the hearing to observe the
proceedings, but they will not be allowed to speak. At any hearing, the applicant may attend in
person or, if the application or objection is made by an organisation or corporate body, a duly
authorised representative may be present, who is able to speak on their behalf can do so.

The hearing will take place in public. However, in exceptional circumstances, when the sub-
committee considers that it is in the public interest, it may exclude the public from all or any part
of a hearing. Hearings will normally take place during the day.

| have some new evidence - may | present it?

The sub-committee will not normally allow the production of new written evidence not
previously submitted as relevant representations by any party. In the case where the sub-
committee does allow new evidence, all other parties must give their consent before it is heard.

If new material is permitted, the hearing may need to be adjourned to allow time to consider it
and for other parties to respond to it. Accordingly, any application to have new material
considered should demonstrate exceptional reasons for its admission. It is, therefore important
for parties to ensure that all evidence is submitted in writing as soon as possible and in
accordance with the relevant timescales.

Will | be briefed on procedure before the hearing?

Yes, in the notice of hearing, you will have been asked to attend a procedural briefing before the
hearing starts. All parties will be asked to attend this briefing so that the Council’s Licensing
Officer or Legal Advisor can outline the procedures to be followed at the hearing.

What if there are a number of objectors present?

At the briefing, in the event of a large number of representations, the Licensing Officer or Legal
Advisor will ask that a spokesman is agreed amongst those present who have similar
representations.

Page 43 - Vi -



Who are the people on the Licensing sub-committee?

Three elected councillors of the London Borough of Hillingdon sit on a Licensing sub-committee
and it is only they who can determine the application. Its minimum membership is two.
Councillors who sit on the sub-committees have been trained in the new Licensing regulations
and have experience of determining applications of various kinds.

One of the Councillors will be the Chairman of the hearing and it will be he/she who will call
interested parties and responsible authorities to speak and ensure time limits are adhered to as
set out in the procedures.

Other people who will be present along with the Councillors include:

e The Council’s Licensing Officer who will introduce the Officer report and outline his/her
role.

e A Legal Adviser whose role is to assist the Committee with legal advice and to ensure that
a fair and balanced hearing takes place.

e A Clerk to the Committee whose role is to summarise and record decisions on individual
mars and to provide help and assistance to members of the public attending such meetin

Page 44 - Vii -



4. During the Hearing

The procedure at the sub-committee hearing will, in general, be based on those used in a court
of law. Although the strict rules of evidence will not apply, they will be observed to a great
extent, because this is the best way of hearing the evidence from all parties. The hearing will
take the form of a discussion led by the sub-committee councillors. The sub-committee will seek
clarification on the issues from the parties as it considers appropriate.

Where shall | sit at the hearing?

Once you have attended the procedural briefing, you will be directed into the relevant
Committee Room. The set up of the room for those involved will generally be as shown below:

Chairman &
Councillors

Clerk &
Legal
Adyvisor

Licensing

Responsible
Authorities Applicant

Interested
Parties

J A

General seating for Public & Press
In general, how will the hearing be conducted?

The procedure to be followed at the hearing will normally be as shown in the flow chart below,
although all procedural matters will be subject to the discretion of the Chairman. All persons
present will be requested to identify themselves and to give the reason for their presence. The
sub-committee may consider any request from a party for another person to appear at the
hearing as their representative.

It is important to note that cross-examination will not normally be permitted. Evidence,
discussion and address must be relevant to the four licensing objectives. Repetition should also
be avoided. The sub-committee will seek to prevent irrelevant and repetitive matters.

If, during its deliberations, the sub-committee considers that it is necessary for any person
present at the hearing to provide further information or clarification on a particular point the
hearing may be reconvened to deal with that issue. The sub-committee can also ask for
procedural, technical or legal matter from officers present at any time during the proceedings.

Page 45 - ix -



What is the order of proceedings?

The Chairman of the sub-committee will open the hearing by introducing the Councillors
explaining the purpose of the proceedings and the general procedure. The Chairman will then
check that there are no additions or alterations to the list of those appearing at the hearing,
which will have been prepared in advance by the Clerk to the Committee and will then outline
the procedure that will be followed for the remainder of the hearing. The procedure is as follows:

_ The licensing officer will introduce the
Int_rodu.ctlon _by the _ report and will outline impartially the
Council’s Licensing Officer matter before the sub-committee, giving

any relevant background information.

1

The Applicant The applicant presents their case and brings
forward any supporters or witnesses

The Chairman calls on any of the Responsible

; Authorities present to give factual information
Responsible about their involvement with the premises.
Authorities (if present) They make reference to the comments in the

report and provide any necessary updates.

1

Interested Parties’ Case Interested parties present their case and
(residents etc...) bring forward any witnesses as required.

1

OPTIONAL - DISCUSSION LED BY THE SUB-COMMITTEE

A discussion will only occur if the sub-committee feels that there is a need for the parties involved
to clarify each other’s cases. The Chairman will lead the discussion

-

The responsible authorities and interested
Closing remarks from parties make brief closing remarks on the

each party application under question. The applicant
makes the final closing remarks.

@ The sub-committee will remain in the room to
deliberate and make their decision, with only
the Legal Advisor and Clerk to the Committee

Su b-committee remaining. All other present will be asked to
deliberates leave the room.

@ Parties may return to the room when asked

and the Chairman announces the decision.
Chai th The Chairman reminds the applicant that the
airman ar_m_ounces € decision will be sent to them in writing. There

decision can be no further auestions or statements

Page 46 -X-



Can a Councillor sit on a sub-committee if the application is in their ward?

Councillors who sit on a sub-committee are advised to take steps to minimise their involvement
in any application prior to its consideration by the sub-committee so that decisions are seen to
be reached at the hearing impartially and with an open mind. Councillors should not appear to
be acting both as an advocate on behalf of their residents and as an adjudicator on an
application.

If a Councillor on the sub-committee has already taken a view on an application in advance of
the hearing, they should not be present for the hearing of the application and should leave the
meeting room for that item. They should also not visit any premises under consideration prior to
the hearing. In any cases of doubt, the Councillor should not sit on the sub-committee for a
particular application. In this instance, a substitute Councillor may need to be found from the
main Licensing committee of the Council or the hearing may continue as long as two of the
three Councillors are still present.

The agenda papers will show which ward each Councillor sits for and the reports from the
Council’s Licensing Officer will detail which ward the application is in.

Can a ward Councillor make a representation and or speak at a hearing?

If a ward Councillor, who does not sit on the sub-committee, wishes to make a formal objection
to an application they may only do so if they make a written relevant representation as would
apply to an Interested Party and in the same way as any other member of the public using the
procedures outlined in this protocol. If the ward Councillor believes they have a personal or
prejudicial interest in the application, they may still submit a relevant representation.

Ward Councillors, who do not sit on the sub-committee, may also speak at a sub-committee
hearing in support or against an application, for example on behalf of their constituents without
notice. They may also speak as an advocate or withess on behalf of the applicant or an
Interested Party, even if they believe they have a personal or prejudicial interest. However, for
the purposes of transparency, at the hearing, the ward Councillor should disclose what their
personal or prejudicial interest is and whether they have been in contact with the applicant,
agent, Interested Party or responsible authority beforehand or have visited the premises
concerned.

Ward Councillors making either a written relevant representation or wish to speak at a hearing
should not communicate about the application before the hearing with any Councillors who sit
on the sub-committee. This is so the sub-committee makes their decision with an open mind.

What power does the Chairman have to control the meeting?

Under the Licensing act 2003, the Chairman may require any person attending the hearing who
is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may refuse to permit that person to
return or may permit the person to return only on such conditions as he or she may specify.

How will the sub-committee make its final decision?
Once the sub-committee has heard from officers and the parties to the hearing and has had

answers to its questions, the sub-committee will usually withdraw to make its decision on the
application. The sub-committee must disregard any information given or evidence produced by

Page 47 - Xi -



a party or witness, which is not relevant to the application, representations or notice or the
promotion of the licensing objectives.

Members of the sub-committee have a duty to behave impartially, not to predetermine the issue
and not to discuss matters with press or residents. In making its decision the sub-committee
must state in respect of premises licences why refusal or attachment of conditions is necessary
in order to promote a particular licensing objective, and in respect of all other applications the
reasons why applications are refused or revoked, taking into account the evidence presented by
all parties during the hearing.

5. After the Hearing

When will we get formal notice of the decision?

The Chairman will normally announce the Sub-committee’s decision in public at the end of the
hearing and the reasons for the sub-committee’s decision. This decision will then be
communicated in writing to the parties as soon as possible after the hearing.

The Council’s Legal Advisor will send applicants a decision letter shortly after the meeting
outlining the decision and any conditions that are attached to the application. In addition, a
letter will be sent to all those who made relevant written representations in connection with the
application. This will confirm the decision made; any conditions attached to an approval or the
reasons for refusal. Details of the respective appeal rights will also be sent with this notice.

The minutes of the meeting will be made available on the Council’s website at:
www.hillingdon.gov.uk

Can we appeal against the decision?

Following the decision, the applicant or any person who has made a relevant representation in
respect of a particular application can appeal to the Magistrates Court.

How can I find out about other applications in my area?

Applicants for new premises licences and club premises certificates; applications for provisional
statements and applications for variations of existing premises licences or club premises
certificates must display a notice on the premises and advertise the application in a local
newspaper.

All applications once they are lodged will be available for viewing on Hillingdon Council’s
website at www.hillingdon.gov.uk and in the Civic Centre Offices by appointment with the
Licensing Service during working hours.

Page 48 - Xii -



Appendix

1. Time limits for an interested party or a responsible authority to make
representations

Provision

Period of time within which representations must
be made.

(a) in the case of a review of a premises
licence following a closure order

At any time up to and including seven days starting
on the day after the day on which the authority
received the notice under section 165(4) in relation to
the closure order and any extension to it

(b) In any other case for a premises
licence / club certificate applications.

At any time during a period of 28 consecutive days
starting on the day after the day on which the
application to which it relates was given to the
authority by the applicant.

Chief officer of Police giving an
objection notice in regard to a personal
licence application.

Within 14 days beginning with the day he received
notice under subsection (2)

Chief officer of Police giving an
objection notice in regard to an e
application to vary licence to specify
individual as premises supervisor

Within 14 days beginning with the day he is notified
of the application under subsection (4)

Chief officer of Police giving a counter
notice in regard to a temporary event or
an interim authority notice

No later than 48 hours after the chief officer of police
is given a copy of the notice.

2. Period within which hearings should be held

Provision under which hearing is
held.

Period of time within which hearing must be
commenced.

Section 18(3)(a) (determination of
application for premises licence).

20 working days beginning with the day after the end
of the period during which representations may be
made as prescribed under section 17(5)(c).

Section 31(3)(a) (determination of
application for a provisional statement).

20 working days beginning with the day after the end
of the period during which representations may be
made as prescribed under section 17(5)(c) by virtue of
section 30.

Section 35(3)(a) (determination of
application to vary premises licence).

20 working days beginning with the day after the end
of the period during which representations may be
made as prescribed under section 17(5)(c) by virtue of
section 34(5).

Section 39(3)(a) (determination of
application to vary premises licence to
specify individual as premises
supervisor).

20 working days beginning with the day after the end
of the period within which a chief officer of police
may give notice under section 37(5).

Section 44(5)(a) (determination of
application for transfer of premises
licence).

20 working days beginning with the day after the end
of the period within which a chief officer of police
may give notice under section 42(6).

Section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of
interim authority notice following
police objection).

5 working days beginning with the day after the end
of the period within which a chief officer of police
may give notice under section 48(2).

Page 49




Appendix

Provision under which hearing is
held.

Period of time within which hearing must be
commenced.

7. | Section 52(2) (determination of 20 working days beginning with the day after the end
application for review of premises of the period during which representations may be
licence). made as prescribed under section 51(3)(c).

8. | Section 72(3)(a) (determination of 20 working days beginning with the day after the end
application for club premises of the period during which representations may be
certificate). made as prescribed under section 71(6)(c).

9. | Section 85(3) (determination of 20 working days beginning with the day after the end
application to vary club premises of the period during which representations may be
certificate). made as prescribed under section 71(6)(c) by virtue of

section 84(4).

10. | Section 88(2) (determination of 20 working days beginning with the day after the end
application for review of club premises | of the period during which representations may be
certificate). made as prescribed under section 87(3)(c).

11. | Section 105(2)(a) (counter notice 7 working days beginning with the day after the end
following police objection to temporary | of the period within which a chief officer of police
event notice). may give a notice under section 104(2).

12. | Section 120(7)(a) (determination of 20 working days beginning with the day after the end
application for grant of personal of the period within which the chief officer of police
licence). may give a notice under section 120(5).

13. | Section 121(6)(a) (determination of 20 working days beginning with the day after the end
application for the renewal of personal | of the period within which the chief officer of police
licence). may give a notice under section 121(3).

14. | Section 124(4)(a) (convictions coming | 20 working days beginning with the day after the end
to light after grant or renewal of of the period within which the chief officer of police
personal licence). may give a notice under section 124(3).

15. | Section 167(5)(a) (review of premises 10 working days beginning with the day after the day
licence following closure order). the relevant licensing authority receives the notice

given under section 165(4).

16. | Paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8 10 working days beginning with the day after the end
(determination of application for of the period within which a chief officer of police
conversion of existing licence). may give a notice under paragraph 3(2) or (3) of

Schedule 8.

17. | Paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8 10 working days beginning with the day after the end
(determination of application for of the period within which a chief officer of police
conversion of existing club certificate). | may give a notice under paragraph 15(2) or (3) of

Schedule 8.
18. | Paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 10 working days beginning with the day after the end

(determination of application by holder
of a justices’ licence for grant of
personal licence).

of the period within which the chief officer of police
may give a notice under paragraph 25(2) of Schedule
8.

Page 50




w

. Hearing Notice Periods

Appendix

Provision under which hearing is held.

Notice of hearing shall be given

1. | Section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim
authority notice following police
objection),

No later than two working days before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

2. | Section 105(2)(a) (counter notice
following police objection to temporary
event notice).

No later than two working days before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held

3. | Section 167(5)(a) (review of premises
licence following closure order)

No later than five working days before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held

4. | Paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8
(determination of application for
conversion of existing licence)

No later than five working days before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held

5. | Paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8
(determination of application for
conversion of existing club certificate)

No later than five working days before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held

6. | Paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8
(determination of application by holder
of justices’ licence for grant of personal
licence)

No later than five working days before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held

4. Action period following receipt of notice of hearing

Provision under which hearing is held.

Notice by a party shall be given

Section 48(3)(a) (cancellation of interim
authority notice following police objection),

No later than one working day before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Section 105(2)(a) (counter notice following
police objection to temporary event notice)).

No later than one working day before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Section 167(5)(a) (review of premises licence
following closure order)

No later than two working days before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 8
(determination of application for conversion
of existing licence)

No later than two working days before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Paragraph 16(3)(a) of Schedule 8
(determination of application for conversion
of existing club certificate)

No later than two working days before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

Page 51




Appendix

Provision under which hearing is held. Notice by a party shall be given
Paragraph 26(3)(a) of Schedule 8 No later than two working days before the day or the
(determination of application by holder of first day on which the hearing is to be held.

justices’ licence for grant of personal licence)

In any other case No later than five working days before the day or the
first day on which the hearing is to be held.

A party who wishes to withdraw any (a) by giving notice to the authority no later than 24
representations they have made may do so hours before the day or the first day on which the
hearing is to be held; or
(b) orally at the hearing

Page 52




Agenda ltem 11

APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE

| Committee | | Licensing Sub-Committee \

| Officer Contact | | Sharon Garner 01895 277230 |

Papers with report Appendix 1 — copy of application form

Appendix 2 — copy of Premises Licence

Appendix 3 — copy of representation from Metropolitan Police
Appendix 4 — copy of representation from Environmental

Protection Unit

Appendix 5 — list of responsible authorities
e Appendix 6 — map of area

e Appendix 7 — photographs of the premises

| Ward(s) affected | | Manor |

SUMMARY
To consider representations from the Metropolitan Police and the Council’s Environmental
Protection Unit in respect of an application for a variation of a premises licence to Rajdoot
Tandoori Restaurant, Windmill Hill, Ruislip Manor. The application is to extend the layout of the
premises, to increase the number of persons permitted in the premises, to permit the selling of
alcohol without being ancillary to a meal and to extend the hours for all licensable activities.
RECOMMENDATION
That the Licensing Sub-Committee determine the application.
INFORMATION
1.0 An application for a variation of a premises licence was received on 14" May 2010 from
Mr Alan Golding on behalf of Rowvale Limited t/a Rajdoot Tandoori Restaurant,
59 Windmill Hill, Ruislip Manor, HA4 8PU. The variation being:
To extend the restaurant into the premises next door.
To provide regulated entertainment for customers taking table meals.

To increase the capacity figure from 52 to 120.

To remove the condition that alcohol shall only be sold to persons taking table meals in
the premises and when ancillary to the meal.

To provide regulated entertainment, sale of alcohol and provision of late night refreshment
at the hours stated below:

Licensing Sub-Committee A Meeting — 9 July 2010

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS
Page 53



1.1

1.2

1.3

Provision of regulated entertainment for live music, recorded music, performances
of dance and anything of a similar description.

Provision of entertainment facilities for making music, dancing and anything of a
similar description.

Sale by retail of alcohol.
From 11.00 hours until 03.00 hours the following day, everyday.

From 11.00 hours on New Years Eve until the commencement of business on New
Years Day.

Provision of late night refreshment

From 23.00 hours until 03.30 hours the following day, everyday.

From 23.00 hours on New Years Eve until 05.00 hours on New Years Day.
A copy of the application form is annexed to this report as Appendix 1.

A copy of the current Premises Licence for Rajdoot Tandoori Restaurant is annexed to
this report as Appendix 2.

The application was advertised in accordance with the standard procedures required by
the Licensing Act 2003.

In accordance with the legislation, the applicant is required to send copies of the
application to the responsible authorities being:

- The Metropolitan Police Service

- London Fire & Emergency Planning Authority
- Child Protection Service, LBH

- Commercial Premises Service, LBH

- Environmental Protection Unit, LBH

- Trading Standards Service, LBH

- Planning Service, LBH

(See Appendix 5 for full details)

One representation (annexed to this report as Appendix 3) was received from the
Metropolitan Police Service under the licensing objectives of Prevention of Crime and
Disorder, Public Safety and Prevention of Public Nuisance.

One representation (annexed to this report as Appendix 4) was received from the
Environmental Protection Unit under the licensing objective of Prevention of Public
Nuisance.

The period for consultation and the making of representations in respect of this
application expired on 11" June 2010.

Licensing Sub-Committee A Meeting — 9 July 2010

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS
Page 54



1.4

1.5

The following conditions have been offered by the applicant in the operating
schedule in addition to the conditions currently on the premises licence and will
be imposed as conditions on any premises licence granted:-

The maximum number of persons in the premises shall not exceed 120.

General Information

The premises is currently a single shop unit, brick built with single glazing.

The proposed variation of the restaurant will extend it into the adjacent shop unit
There are residential premises above the restaurant.

It is unknown at this stage is if the premises will be fitted with air conditioning and
mechanical ventilation and double glazing.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

2.0

Members should be aware that the Planning, Environment and Community Services
does not have a budget provision for costs, should the applicant be successful in
appealing to the Court(s) against a decision of the Council. In the event that a Court
was to uphold an appeal, officers would need to identify how the costs would be
funded before action could be taken in order to comply with Council financial policy.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

3.0

3.1

Principles for making the determination

The general principle is that applications for Premises Licence applications
must be granted unless relevant representations are received. This is subject
to the proviso that the applicant has complied with regulations in advertising
and submitting the application.

Relevant representations are those which:-

¢ Are about the effect of the granting of the application on the promotion of the
licensing objectives

e Are made by an interested party or responsible authority

¢ Have not been withdrawn

e Are not, in the opinion of the relevant licensing authority, frivolous or vexatious.

The four licensing objectives are :

a. The prevention of crime and disorder;
b. Public safety;

c. The prevention of nuisance; and

d. The protection of children from harm.

Members should note that each objective is of equal importance. There are no other

Licensing Sub-Committee A Meeting — 9 July 2010

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS
Page 55



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

licensing objectives, and the four objectives are paramount considerations at all times.

The Licensing Sub-Committee must also consider the London Borough of
Hillingdon’s Licensing policy when deciding whether or not to grant the application.
The terms of the Statement of Licensing Policy are highly persuasive, but not
binding, on the Licensing Sub-Committee. The Licensing Sub-Committee may depart
from the guidance contained in the Statement of Licensing Policy if it considers there
are clear and convincing reasons to do so.

Where there is a conflict between the Licensing Act 2003 and the Statement of
Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act must prevail.

Members are required to have regard to the DCMS Guidance in carrying out the
functions of licensing authority. However, guidance does not cover every possible
situation, so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully understood,
members may depart from it if they have reason to do so. Full reasons must be given
if this is the case

When relevant representations are received then the Sub-Committee must have
regard to them. Representations based on commercial reasons or moral grounds are
not in themselves relevant representations. For example, a representation from a
restaurant owner that the grant of a variation of a premises licence to another
restaurant to allow such performances of dance will take customers away from
his/her premises is not a relevant representation.

The Licensing Sub-Committee can attach a “weight” to any relevant representations,
such factors that could influence the “weight” to be placed on a representation could
include:-

e Whether the representation can be clearly related to any one of the four
licensing objectives;

o Whether the representation concerns matters over which the applicant is able
to exercise control,

e Whether the representation is based on “hearsay” evidence;

e Whether the representation is supported by firm evidence;

e Whether the person making the representation has attended the hearing in
person.

Having considered all relevant representations, and having taken into account the
promotion of the licensing objectives, a decision can be taken:-

e To grant the licence, subject to the mandatory conditions and conditions
consistent with the operating schedule;

e To impose additional relevant conditions to such an extent as is considered

necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives;

To exclude any of the licensable activities to which the application relates

To amend the times for all or some of the licensable activities;

To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor

To reject the application

Licensing Sub-Committee A Meeting — 9 July 2010

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS
Page 56



3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

3.1

Conditions
Conditions will not be necessary if they duplicate a current statutory requirement.

Members are also referred to the DCMS guidance on conditions, specifically section
10 and Annex D.

The Statutory Guidance states that only necessary, proportionate and enforceable
conditions, which promote one or more of the licensing objectives, should be attached
to the licence if it is granted (paragraph 10.11).

The Licensing Authority may therefore only impose such conditions as are necessary
to promote the licensing objectives arising out of the consideration of the
representations (paragraph 10.11), and should avoid straying into undisputed areas
(paragraph 10.12).

Statutory Guidance also states that the pool of conditions that are supplied by the
Secretary of State should not be applied universally irrespective of particular
circumstances, but may be used as examples that can be tailored to suit individual
premises and particular situations.

Reasons

If the Sub-Committee determines that it is necessary to modify the conditions, or to
refuse the application for a variation of a Premises Licence application, it must give
reasons for its decision.

The Role of the Licensing Sub-Committee

Sub-Committee members will note that, in relation to this application, the Council has
multiple roles. Council officers from various departments have been asked to
consider the application from the perspective of the Council as authority responsible
respectively for environmental health, child protection, trading standards, health and
safety and as the planning authority.

Members should note that the Licensing Sub-Committee is meeting on this occasion
solely to perform the role of licensing authority. The Sub-Committee sits in quasi-
judicial capacity, and must act impartially. It must offer a fair and unbiased hearing of
the application. In this case, Members should disregard the Council’s broader policy
objectives and role as statutory authority in other contexts. Members must direct
themselves to making a determination solely based upon the Licensing Law,
Guidance and the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

As a quasi-judicial body the Licensing Sub-Committee is required to consider the
application on its merits. The Sub-Committee must take into account only relevant
factors, and ignore irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on evidence, that
is to say material, which tends logically to show the existence or non-existence of
relevant facts, the occurrence of which would be relevant.

Licensing Sub-Committee A Meeting — 9 July 2010

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS
Page 57



3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

3.16

The Licensing Sub-Committee must give fair consideration to the contentions of all
persons entitled to make representations to them.

The Licensing Sub-Committee is entitled to consider events outside of the premises if
they are relevant, i.e. are properly attributable to the premises being open. The
proprietors do not have to be personally responsible for the incidents for the same to
be relevant. However, if such events are not properly attributable to the premises
being open, then the evidence is not relevant and should be excluded. Guidance is
that the licensing authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities
taking place at the licensed premises on members of the public, living, working or
engaged in normal activity in the area concerned.

The Sub-Committee can only consider matters within the application that have been
raised through representations from interested parties and responsible authorities.
Interested parties must live in the vicinity of the premises. This will be decided on a
case to case basis.

Under the Human Rights Act 1998, the Sub-Committee needs to consider the balance
between the rights of the applicant and those making representations to the
application when making their decision. The Sub-Committee has a duty under section
17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 when making its decision to do all it can to prevent
crime and disorder in the Borough.

Interested Parties, Responsible Authorities and the applicant have the right to appeal
the decision of the Sub-Committee to the Magistrates’ Court within a period of 21
days beginning with the day on which the applicant was notified by the licensing
authority of the decision to be appealed against.

List of Representations

Prevention of Public Prevention of Protection of
Crime & Safety Public Nuisance | Children from
Disorder Harm

Sgt lan Meens X X X

Metropolitan Police Service

Paul Connor, Environmental X

Protection Unit

RELEVANT DOCUMENTS

Appendix 1 — copy of application form

Appendix 2 — copy of Premises Licence

Appendix 3 — copy representation from Metropolitan Police
Appendix 4 — copy of representation Environmental Protection Unit
Appendix 5 — list of responsible authorities

Licensing Sub-Committee A Meeting — 9 July 2010

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS
Page 58



e Appendix 6 — map of area
e Appendix 7 — photographs of the premises

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS
The Licensing Act 2003

Guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy

Licensing Sub-Committee A Meeting — 9 July 2010

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS
Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60



LICENSING ACT 2003 APP QND X @

Section 34

Aphlication tovary a prémises licence
under the Lice_nsing Act 2003

() ToLicensing Service, London Borough of Hillingdon Reference number:

Civic Centre, Uxbridge uBs 1UW

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers aré inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

OWe KoVALE A 7// LaTposr 7ANDo oL /gﬁmé’a—::’

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary

a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in

Part 1.-below

Premises licence number / 09/05‘

Part1 - Premises details
Postal addrﬂess of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description
KAT Door /7~ Poo&r &TMMT
S’Cf LrmiPMilsd e

Post town 4// Seo P Postcode 44 4,8‘/@ .
Telephone number at premises (if any) ' D19 VAWAL S
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £ Bupo A7 2e8enT

Part 2 - Applicant details

Daytime contact telephone number OI8%s 67528 oA
E-mail address
(optional)

Current postal address if different from premises address e %

. wallia=a
%w VALE L /4 AT oo ,/'47"/700’5’ A
5/9 ZJ/’AJ:?IMIW MVL
Posttown & S., P o Postcode //A4 SfU -

- N o uP &g O
{1} Insert name and address of relevant licensing auttfe andy reference number (optional) ’
2) Insert name(s) of applicant ﬁg 't . ()gﬂi / 5 .{ O

Cat.No. LA 34 Printed by L.B.Hillingdon, Licensing Service, UB8 1UW under licence from Shaw & Sons Ltd  LFU 27080 1.1
,,,,,, Y rvehm  Femwn Convriaht. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.




Part 3 - Variation
Please tick v yes

o

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible?

LIS -

_ Day Mon;h _Year
if not do you want the variation to take effect from : i :

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please read guidance note 1)

LX Censitu Qb [TO NERT  Pool P
Lrtcorariy S~ BRCAA1.0ERT ol PUSFomMELS  THE ~

HBLe  MEWTS
ot F o~ O /20 -

INELensSS At MY NUMST

KK-]L’M/‘.’ 22, NKS tJe Jee U, M EEF—.

,&, D Hou K&

Sl ,£&D R0k
£ Rs SAT

[ AS  FriTED Do rar e B0t B

7o Liler— e JS5vE - T

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more

people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend

LA 34 Page 62



Part 4 - Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be 'subject to change if
this application to vary is successful. '

Provision of regulated entertainment
Please tick v/ yes

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

REEROO000

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (9)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of entertainment facilities for:

i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box 1)
)] dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

k) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (i)
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L)

H B HEEX

Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N,Oand P

Page 63




A

ﬁays Wil the performance of a play take place indoors or outdoors or both
Standard days and timings - please tick (please read g»uidance_ note 2)
I d guidance note6) : : : .
(please read guidance n . B) Indoors D Outdoors D Both D
Day| Start Finish
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal va;i’ations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)
."fli
Thur 4
Fri Non-stangérd timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, pleals’e list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
/
Sun

B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both
- ple i H
Standard days and timings please tick {please read guidance note 2)
(please read guidance note 6) _
Dav] Start | Finish Indoors [ ] Outdoors [} Both [}
Mon Please give further details herg (please read guidance note 3)
Tue y
/,
Wed State any seasonal yéﬁations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance note 4)
/
. ."i
Thur /
/'. .
Fri Non-standafd timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
of films at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun
Page 64




c

Indoor sporting - Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
revents
Standard days and timings ~
(please read guidance note 6)
Day| Start Finish
Mon
Tue State any seasonal variations fc/),r)ﬁdoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 4) y
<
Wed
Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events'at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (;}llg"ase read guidance note 5)
Fri /
1Sat /
Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or
entertainments both - please tick | /] (please read guidance note 2)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6) indoors Outdoors . B
— oth
|Day| Start Finish v O o B
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue /
//

Wed State any seasonal variationgf'for boxing or wrestling entertainment

(please read guidance note 4) S
Thur
Fri Non-standarc;r’iimings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or

wrestling enjértainment at different times from those listed in the column on the

left, p!ease/ﬁst (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Pnga 85

LA 34




E

Live music Wil the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Standard days.and timings

(please read guidance note 6) - R . N - e
. : Indoors [Z Outdoors Both
Day| Start Finish D D

Monl 1he 0300

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue It Do 0300

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
/ /00 0300 (please read guidance note 4)

As  fox
Thurl /60 0300 g

Fri , - Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
/oo | ©300 |performance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on

the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat | y/po |0300

Sun| s/po 0300

F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day] Start_|_Finish indoors [1  Outdoors O Both []

Mon [ /oo 0 ] 0D Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue | /oo |0300 A5

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music

: // ©o o ZO 0 (please read guidance note 4)

Thur ”00. 0300 /fy /50‘)? M

Fri | jioo 0300 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat | ;00 |0300

Sunl f1po | 0300

Pane £86
~J



G

Performances of - Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both
danc V - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
Standard days and timings ., , . : o
(please read guidance note 6) ' indoors z Outdoors D Both U
Day| Start Finish ’ -
Mon}| ; Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
oo 0300
Tue
oo 0300
\Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
l1oo 0 300 (please rea):i guidance note 4)
Thur]
[loo 0300 A< HBox M
Fri o 230 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
° ©__| performance of dance at different times from those listed in the column on the
ieft, please list (piease read guidance note 5) :
Sat | //oo |pJoo
Sun| /feo0 |2300

Anything of a similar |Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing
description to that
falling within (e), (f)
or (@)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6) ] :
Day| Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both
Mon} ¢ ec o300 - please tick [Z (please read guidance note 2)
Indoors [ Outdoors [] Both []
Tue | 4 oo o300 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Wedl /oo 0300
Thur} /o o 0%00 State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to that
° falling within (e), (f) or () (please read guidance note 4)

Fi {00 {0300 x  Lox M
Sat o0 030 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for entertainment

O lof a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (0) at different times from

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
sun| /e | 0300 |
Page 67




Provision of
facilities for

jmaking music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give'a description of the facilities for making music ybu will be providing {

- N ‘-]'ni-

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick [Z] (please read guidance note 2)
Indoors [  Outdoors [ ] - Both 4

Day| Start Finish

Mon / /oo b 30 o Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

TUe | j1o6  |0F00

Wed %4 State any seasonal variations for the provision of facilities for making music

oo oD -

(please read guidance note 4)

Thur / 0o O} 00 /4‘( 4’) ¥ A

Fri /oo |0Jo0 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of
facilities for making music entertainment at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) '

Sat | /00 | 6500

Sun | jr oo 0300

J

for dancing

Provision of facilities

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing

Day| Start Finish Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both
Mon — - please tick (please read guidance note 2) o
/06 | 0300 Indoors’ Outdoors [ ] Both []
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue | /100 | 0300
Wed} j10, ' Moo State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
) (please read guidance note 4)
Tl jino 0200 A Box M
Fi | /00 |0Joo Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for dancing at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat | leo | 0300
Sun | /oo 020
Page 68




K

Provision of facilities Please give a description of the type of entertainment facility you will be
for entertainment of |providing
a similar desscription ' R
to that falling within |

orJ

Standard days and timings Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors or both

(please read guidance note 6) |- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Dayl Stert | Finish Indoors [  Outdoors [] Both [}

on\i/iop 0900 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue / b o 0300

Wed /oo D3o State any seasonal variations for the provision of the facilities for entertainment

L%of a similar description to that falling within | or J (please read guidance note 4)
Thurl /100 |0 %00 A1 foox M
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
/loo 6300
' of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling withintor J
at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
Sat (please read guidance note 5)
a /oo 0300
Sun | /00 6300




L

(please read guidance note 6)

Late night Wil the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
refreshment ‘ both - please tick (please read guidance note 2) :
Istandard days and timings R ‘

indoors [7] Outdoors[]  Both[]

Day|] Start | Finish

Mon QZOO 03‘&3

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue 172700 |6S40

Wed 22 eo |0 330

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4) i

Thurl 2366 |0 230 A3 '/ZO'X M

of late night refreshment at different times from those listed in the column on

Fri ZZ oo |o% 5 o Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision

the left, please list (please read guidance note 5) -

Sat Z?OO 0'330

Sun 7400 |03Bo

Supply of alcohol

(please read guidance note 6)

Standard days and timings

Wil the sale of alcohol be for consumption
- please tick box (please read guidance note D

Say] Stat | Finish On the premises [ |  Off the premises [l Both [
Mon |/ State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol
,700 G500 (please reZd guidance note 4)
;é:_ma/ ,'\/ch« Yeni Eve /708 7o //""/\/e”‘” %»’7"‘(
Tue 1 /oo |0300 ' i
| TREN ANofrarl PN T1E

Wed| /o0 | 0%00

Thur / Joo 0 3 00 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply of
alcohol at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Fi ljioo |2300

Sat | s100 030

Sun / Joli) 0300.




N

Please highlight any adult enterta
the use of the premises that may give ri

inment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters anciliary to
se to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 8)

No Avoer LonmimpdmensT

o)

Hours premises are
open to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start | Finish

Mon| /oo | o330-

Tue | /jos | 0320

Wed| /00 |0730

State any seasonal variati

N o £VE N0 To /720
T Nokm Bk e T

on (please read guidance note 4)

A St Do

Thurl 00 |p3%0

Fri //QO ngo

Sat | jipo |OF30

(please read guidance note 5)

Sun | j/oo 0330 -

Page 71

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list




se conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a

Please identify tho
variation you ara seeking

consequence of the proposed

‘ 7 7
@ C;,\ D¢ 77PN Lo /16l 7CT . 1K (oop . /’/I'if( YA &S,
g ; //’ R— 5/ 7D 13(;
:_Z? Mty Y omped ot Joiso—3 Z
INCLor3ED 7o 120 .

B Socd

3 Wz %Lc'ou et ’—b.
.@ /{')‘1{)\/:4/\- () © A KZKW/JL/{'

it THELE e

Please tick v/ Yyes
| have enclosed the premises licence [E/
| have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence O

ave not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for not including the licence, or part of it, below

If you h

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of the premises licence

Page 72



Describe any
result of the proposed variation:

1 - all four licensing objectives (b, c,d,e)

additional steps you intend to take to promote the

(please read guidance note 9)

four licensing objectives as a

a) Genera

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

c) Public safety

THE MALIAM A Ut BN o Kb~

Sipgu AoT ARCEBD /20 .

i T2tE SRS T

d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm




ave made OF enclosed payment of the fee
lication and the ﬁar\ to responsible

ih
| have sent copies of this'app
authorities and others where applicable VS
| rxnderstand that | must now advertise my application ' ™
s licence Of relevant part of it or explanation [Zf
]

premise
mply with the above requirements my

| have enclosed the

nd that if | do not cO

} understa
will be rejected

app\ication
EL 5 ON THE STANDARD

N CONVICTION TO AFINE UP TO LEV
O MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT

{ON 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 T

ITIS AN OFF
IS APPL\CATION

SCALE, UNDER SECT
N OR IN CONNECTION WITH TH

se read guidance note 10)
r duly

part5 - Signatures (plea:
(the current premises licence

Signature of applicant
authorised agent. (please read guidance note 11
f of the app\icant please state in what capacity.

if signing on behal

holder) of applicant's solicitor or othe

Signature J

Capacity /f’ﬁz“v/"
neld signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises licence
(please read guidance note 12)

ere the premises licence Is jointly
nolder) or 2nd app\icant's solicitor of other authorised agert-
if signing on pehalf of the applicant please state in i

Signature

Date
ated with this

Capacity

Fntact name
application--

correspondence assoCh

(where not previously given) and address for

P

e

00k
py e-mal. ;- - T . . J

correspond with you

\u you wouia prets! us ©
Page 70

|

LA 34
Page 74



\DWP@\D\‘A @

LICENSING ACT 2003 “
Section 24 o
ey
PREMISES LICENCE T™ILL IL[;TME} DON
Ref. | SGM8/LBH
Premises Licence Number: | 108/05

This Premises Licence has been issued by Norman C Stanley on behalf of the
Licensing Authority, London Borough of Hillingdon, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge,
uBs8 1UW

SIgnature: .......cooooiii e Date: 24 January 2006

Part 1 — Premises Details
Postal Address of Premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description —

The Rajdoot Tandoori Restaurant
59 Windmill Hill

Ruislip Manor

Middlesex

Post Town - Ruislip Postcode - HA4 8PU
Telephone number — 01895 675284

Where the licence is time limited, the dates -

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence —

The provision of entertainment facilities for making music, dancing and entertainment of a
similar description for the purpose of private functions.

The supply by retail of alcohol

The provision of late night refreshment

Page 75



The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities —
The sale of alcohol by retail
On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, Good Friday or New Year's Eve, between
10.00 and 24.00 hours.

On Sundays, Christmas Day and on Good Friday, between 12.00 and 23.30 hours.
When New Year's Eve is on a weekday, from 10.00 on New Year’s Eve until 24.00
hours on New Year’s Day, except when New Year's Day is on a Sunday, then the sale

of alcohol shall cease at 23.30.

When New Year's Eve is on a Sunday, from 12.00 on New Year’s Eve until 24.00
hours on New Year’s Day.

Late night refreshment
From 23.00 until 30 minutes after the terminal time for the sale of alcohol.

The provision of recorded music is not time restricted

The provision of entertainment facilities for making music, dancing and entertainment
of a similar description is not time limited for the purpose of private functions.

The opening hours of the premises —

Not Restricted

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies —

On supplies only

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of holder of Premises Licence —

Rajdoot Tandoori Restaurant Limited
59 Windmill Hill

Ruislip Manor

Middlesex

HA4 8PU

Tel: 01895 634 656

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) -

2861626

Page 76

Dharna 2




Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence
authorises the supply of alcohol —

Mr Habibur Rahman
31 Shenley Avenue
Ruislip Manor

Middlesex HA4 6BS

Personal Licence number an issuing authority of personait licence held by designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol —

LBHIl0009
London Borough of Hillingdon

Annex 1 — Mandatory Conditions

Alcohol

1. No sale/supply of alcohol shall be made when there is no Designated Premises
Supervisor in respect of the premises licence

2. No sale/supply of alcohol shall be made when the Designated Premises Supervisor
does not hold a Personal Licence or when his/her Personal Licence is suspended

3. Every sale/supply of alcohol under the premises licence shall be made, or authorised,
by a person who holds a Personal Licence

Applicable from 6" April 2010

1. (1) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on
relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible
promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of
encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a
manner which carries a significant risk of leading or contributing to crime and
disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or harm to children—

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to—
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or
(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic (other than any promotion or discount available to an individual
in respect of alcohol for consumption at a table meal, as defined in section
159 of the Act);

(c) provision of free or dispg@@tqc}' alcohol or any other thing as a prize to

DAana



4,

encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period
of 24 hours or less;

(d) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the
premises of a sporting event, where that provision is dependent on—

(i) the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or

(i) the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(e) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one
person into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of a disability).

The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

Applicable from 1% October 2010

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that
an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of
alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

The responsible person shall ensure that—

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely
closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures—

(i) beer or cider: ¥z pint;

(i) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and

(i) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) customers are made aware of the availability of these measures.

Annex 2—- Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

Alcohol shall only be sold to persons taking table meals in the premises and when
ancillary to the meal

The maximum number of persons in the premises shall not exceed 52

Page 78

D’,ﬂﬁ A




Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

N/A

Annex 4 — Plans

The licensed areas of the premises as detailed on the drawing annexed hereto:-
Plan number LBH 118/05

Licensing Service registered number 108/05

Page 79

Dana B



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 80



’A‘PP(;I\D\WL @

/. | METROPOLITAN .
| POLICE Working together for a safer London
RRITORIAL POLICING D
JUN 09 2310

oth June 2010
Licensing Service

Mr Norman Stanley
Licensing Office

Northwood Police
2, Murray Road

Civic Centre Northwood
Uxbridge HAG6 2YN
Your Ref

Dear Mr Stanley

Re: Premises licence application; Rajdoot Tandoori Restaurant.

On behalf of the Commissioner of Police | wish to make a representation to the
application to vary a premises licence at the above venue.

Our representation is in support of the licensing objectives. The Prevention of Crime
and Disorder, Nuisance and Public Safety.

The application, as it has been submitted is to increase the size of the existing
restaurant by over 100% and to add a number of hours onto the current operational
times and into the late night economy. Further to remove the need to supply food as
part of the requirement to provide alcohol.

In addition the application is for the ability to have entertainment, live and recorded
music and dancing. In essence the application if successful would allow the
premises to run as a night club if so desired.

Having met with the applicant and discussed the application. It is the case that the
applicant wishes to continue with the type and style of his original and successful
restaurant at the site but to add the ability to be slightly more flexible with the type of
facility he offers and the time he can operate too.

With this in mind | feel that it would be justified under the objectives to see a number
of conditions which would have the effect of allowing the same type of business but
under the new proposals.

1. That there should be a CCTV system fitted to record all persons entering the
premises and the area immediately outside the entrance door. All images shall be

Page 81



kept for a period of 30 days and be available to the police and local authority on
request.

2. There should be no new customer entry after midnight.

3. No alcohol shall be sold or supplied after midnight except when in conjunction
with a table meal.

Further to these three conditions that the times for licensing activities be reduced
from 3am to 2am where it so appears in the application and in part L and O in the
application where 3.30am is used this shall be reduced to 2.30am

The seasonal variations can remain the same.

If the above matters are agreed the Police Authority will withdraw their
representation.

Further CCTV coverage is advised for security and evidential purposes.

lan Meens
Licensing Sergeant, Hillingdon Borough
. Phone: 0208 246 1932

_ Metphone: 41933
~ Mobile: 07785 226483
- Fax: 0208 246 1990
0 E-mail:ian.meens@met.polic.e.uk
~ Mail: Sergeant lan Meens,
Licensing
Northwood police Station
2 Murray Road
Northwood
Middx
HAB 2YW

Page 82



C S W

L7

MEMORANDUM

From: Paul Connor To: Sharon Garner
Environmental Health Officer Licensing Officer
Environmental Protection Unit Licensing Services

Location: 3S/02 Ext: 6874

My Ref: 201005694
Your Ref:  108/05 Date: 7" June 2010

Re: APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE UNDER THE LICENSING
ACT 2003

RAJDOOT TANDOORI RESTAURANT, 59 & 61 WINDMILL HILL AND 76 PARK
WAY, RUISLIP

| refer to the application received by the Environmental Protection Unit (EPU) on the
17" May 2010.

It is noted that this application wishes to see all regulated entertainments that are
applied for continue until 03:00 with a subsequent 03:30 closing time. | do not
consider this reasonable in this location given the potential for complaints of noise
nuisance, in particular from residents residing in dwellings above the recently
expanded premises.

| therefore wish to make representation under the grounds of the prevention of public
nuisance licensing objective.

| wish to see the standard timings in line with the hours applied for and approved in
planning application reference 16366/APP/2009/1873 granted on 12" October 2009
— Change of use of 61 Windmill Hill and 76 Park Way from Class A1 (retail) to Class
A3 (Restaurants and Cafes), with new shopfronts and alterations to existing
shopfront at 59 Windmill Hiil.

My grounds for this recommendation are that these planning restrictions were
imposed to protect residential amenity and therefore there is no sound basis for the
granting of hours significantly in excess of those currently lawfully available to this
premises.

(Continued)

Page 83



Condition 3 to the aforementioned 2009 planning permission requires;

3 - The premises shall only be used for the preparation or sale of food, between the
hours of 08:00 and 23:30. There shall be no staff aliowed on the premises outside
these hours.

REASON

To safeguard the residential amenity of the occupiers and nearby properties, in
accordance with Policies OE1 and OE3 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan
(Saved Polices September 2007).

Condition 6 is currently not discharged however is also relevant to the application;

6 - The development shall not begin until a sound insulation scheme for the control of
noise transmission to the adjoining dwellings/premises has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall be fully
implemented before the development is occupied/use commences and thereafter

shall be retained and maintained in good working order for so long as the building
remains in use.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance
with Policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) and Policy 4A.20 of the London Plan (February 2008).

-

Page 84



RN S

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES FOR GRANT, VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE
OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE WITHIN THE LONDON BOROUGH OF
HILLINGDON

The applicant must send the original application to the Licensing Service and a complete
copy of the application including the form, operating schedule and plan in the prescribed
form to each responsible authority as follows:-

The Licensing Service
London Borough of Hillingdon
Civic Centre 3S/09

High Street

Uxbridge

uBs 1Uw

Licensing Authority

Chief Officer of Police

c/o Northwood Police Station
Murray Road

Northwood

HA6 2YW

Attn Sgt | Meens

Hillingdon Police Enforcement
*for all areas except Heathrow

Chief Officer of Police

c/o Inspector Robert Harrison
ACIT

Heathrow Police Station

East Ramp

Hounslow

TW6 2DJ

Heathrow Police Enforcement
*for Heathrow area only

Fire Safety Regulation: North West Area 1
London Fire Brigade

169 Union Street

London

SE10LL

Attn: North West Area Team

Hillingdon Fire Authority

Service Manager- Safeguarding Children and
Quality Assurance 4S/07

Social Services

London Borough Of Hillingdon

Civic Centre

Uxbridge

uBs 1UW

A body involved in the Protection of Children from
Harm

Food, Health and Safety Team
London Borough of Hillingdon
Civic Centre

Uxbridge

uBs8 1UW

Enforcing Authority for the Health and Safety
at Work Act 1974

Trading Standards Service

London Borough of Hillingdon

Civic Centre

Uxbridge

uBs 1UW

Attn Divisional Trading Standards Officer

Enforcing Authority under the Weights and
Measures Act 1985

Environmental Protection Unit
London Borough Of Hillingdon
Civic Centre

Uxbridge

UB8 1uw

Enforcing Authority for matters relating to
Environmental Pollution and Public Nuisance

Head of Planning

London Borough Of Hillingdon
Civic Centre

Uxbridge

uBs 1UW

The Planning Authority

Page 85




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 86



0102/90/L1

SE.ommomv§4v<lﬁtm\moﬁﬁ&oﬂ\covwanzm\%.>ow.:ouchE.E_m_w-xo\\“mﬁs

10 19]j0.3U0Y By 4o jjeyaq uo Asning soueupiq jo uoIssiuuad ay) yum jeusiew Asnng sou

010z £82610001 YIS 0102 £82610001 uopbuliH jo ybnoog uopuo “sbuipasood 1A Jo uognossord
0L0z'9'21 uud jo sjeg ° 0} pes| Aew pue WbuAdos umou) sabuiyu uononpoudal pasuoyineun ybuAdoo umoio @ 9oy \coco:mgw s Aisafepy JBH
L6 -9jeag "xoiddy

BUPIQ uo paseq st dew siy

Prray e (B)

A mucﬁEtw»«\
gﬁ
#2011
NS /

S \ys>
SN oEINB

SOSIWIRS  wIannD
LVRIVLSTY)) oL LQOTCHH

[Jo [ a3eq

moAe T juryg depy

Page 87



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 88



APPENDIX 7
RAJDOOT TANDOORI RESTAURANT, WINDMILL HILL, RUISLIP MANOR

L. 2

Licensing Sub-Committee A Meeting — 9 July 2010

PART 1 — MEMBERFRI$BLIC AND PRESS



APPENDIX 7

RAJDOOT TANDOORI RESTAURANT, WINDMILL HILL, RUISLIP MANOR

TAKE AWAY SERVICE [
01895 675284

v @atbodod

| FuLLY LICENSED
01895 634656

I
|

Licensing Sub-Committee A Meeting — 9 July 2010

PART 1 — MEMBERgg&9BLIC AND PRESS



Agenda ltem 12

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

| Committee | | Licensing Committee |
| Officer Contact | | Sharon Garner 01895 277230 |
Papers with report e Appendix 1 — copy of application form
e Appendix 2 — copy of letter from ClIr Lynne Allen & CliIr Sid
Garg

Appendix 3 — copy of letter from Interested Party
Appendix 4 — list of responsible authorities
Appendix 5— map of area

Appendix 6— photographs of the premises

| Ward(s) affected | | TOWNFIELD |

SUMMARY

To consider a representation from Councillor Allen & Councillor Sid Garg and a representation for

a local resident in respect of an application for a premises licence for the sale of alcohol by retail

and recorded music, for Plaza Foods, 27-33 Uxbridge Road, Hayes.

RECOMMENDATION

That the Licensing Sub-Committee determine the application.

INFORMATION

1.0 An application for a premises licence for the sale of alcohol and recorded music was

received on 19" May 2010 from Plaza Foods (London) Ltd, Ground Floor, Sunrise Plaza,
27-33 Uxbridge Road, Hayes UB4 OJN.

Details of application are:

The sale of alcohol by retail (for consumption off the premises only) and recorded music on
the premises from 08.00 hours to 24.00 hours everyday.

A copy of the application form is annexed to this report as Appendix 1.

1.1 The application was advertised in accordance with the standard procedures required by
the Licensing Act 2003.

One representation (annexed to this report as Appendix 2) was received from CliIr Allen
and ClIr Garg under the licensing objectives of public safety, prevention of public nuisance
and protection of children from harm.

One representation (annexed to this report as Appendix 3) was received from an
interested party, under the licensing objective of prevention of public nuisance and

Licensing Sub-Committee A Meeting — 9 July 2010

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS
Page 91



1.2

1.3

1.4

1.5

protection of children from harm.

In accordance with the legislation, the applicant is required to send copies of the
application to the responsible authorities being:

- The Metropolitan Police Service

- London Fire & Emergency Planning Authority
- Child Protection Service, LBH

- Commercial Premises Service, LBH

- Environmental Protection Unit, LBH

- Trading Standards Service, LBH

- Planning Service, LBH

No representations were received from any Responsible Authority.

The period for consultation and the making of representations in respect of this application
expired on 16™ June 2010.

The following conditions have been offered by the applicant in the operating
schedule and will be imposed as conditions on any premises licence granted:-

Prevention of Crime and Disorder:
1. CCTV shall be used at the premises and recordings shall be kept for 31 days.
2. A challenge 21 scheme shall be implemented.
3. Proof of age cards that will be accepted shall be valid photo card schemes, passport
or driving licence.
4. The taking of open containers of alcohol from the premises shall not be permitted.

Public Safety
1. Risk assessments shall be carried out by the management on an ongoing basis.
2. There is an automated fire alarm system in place. Emergency lighting is provided
and portable fire fighting equipment is in place.

Prevention of Public Nuisance
1. Noise from the premises shall not be such that it causes a nuisance to other
properties within the vicinity of the area.

Protection of Children from Harm

1. Challenge 21 shall be implemented.

2. Computer prompts shall be in place at checkouts to aid the promotion of this
objective.

General Information

e The premises is located on the corner of Springfield Road and the south side of the
Uxbridge Road, Hayes.

e A parade of shops and residential properties are situated on the north side of the
Uxbridge Road opposite.

e The premises is surrounded by retail/industrial units on the other three sides.

e The premises is the ground floor of a 10 storey building.

Licensing Sub-Committee A Meeting — 9 July 2010

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS
Page 92



e The premises will be used as a cash and carry (photographs annexed as Appendix
5).

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

20

Members should be aware that the Planning, Environment and Community Services
does not have a budget provision for costs, should the applicant be successful in
appealing to the Court(s) against a decision of the Council. In the event that a Court
was to uphold an appeal, officers would need to identify how the costs would be
funded before action could be taken in order to comply with Council financial policy.

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

3.0

3.1

3.2

Principles for making the determination

The general principle is that applications for Premises Licence applications
must be granted unless relevant representations are received. This is subject
to the proviso that the applicant has complied with regulations in advertising and
submitting the application.

Relevant representations are those which:-

e Are about the effect of the granting of the application on the promotion of the licensil
objectives

e Are made by an interested party or responsible authority

e Have not been withdrawn

e Are not, in the opinion of the relevant licensing authority, frivolous or vexatious.

The four licensing objectives are :

a. The prevention of crime and disorder;
b. Public safety;

c. The prevention of nuisance; and

d. The protection of children from harm.

Members should note that each objective is of equal importance. There are no other
licensing objectives, and the four objectives are paramount considerations at all times.

The Licensing Sub-Committee must also consider the London Borough of
Hillingdon’s Licensing policy when deciding whether or not to grant the application.
The terms of the Statement of Licensing Policy are highly persuasive, but not
binding, on the Licensing Sub-Committee. The Licensing Sub-Committee may depart
from the guidance contained in the Statement of Licensing Policy if it considers there
are clear and convincing reasons to do so.

Where there is a conflict between the Licensing Act 2003 and the Statement of
Licensing Policy, the Licensing Act must prevail.

Licensing Sub-Committee A Meeting — 9 July 2010

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS
Page 93



3.3 Members are required to have regard to the DCMS Guidance in carrying out the
functions of licensing authority. However, guidance does not cover every possible
situation, so long as the guidance has been properly and carefully understood,

members may depart from it if they have reason to do so. Full reasons must be given

if this is the case

3.4 When relevant representations are received then the Sub-Committee must have

regard to them. Representations based on commercial reasons or need are not in
For example, a representation from a shop
owner that the grant of a premises licence to another shop will take customers away
from his/her premises is not a relevant representation, nor is a representation from a

themselves relevant representations.

local resident that another off licence in the parade of local shops is not needed.

3.5 The Licensing Sub-Committee can attach a “weight” to any relevant representations,

such factors that could influence the “weight” to be placed on a representation could

include:-

Whether the representation can be clearly related to any one of the four
licensing objectives;

Whether the representation concerns matters over which the applicant is able

to exercise control,

Whether the representation is based on “hearsay” evidence;

Whether the representation is supported by firm evidence;

Whether the person making the representation has attended the hearing in
person.

3.6  Having considered all relevant representations, and having taken into account the
promotion of the licensing objectives, a decision can be taken:-

To grant the licence, subject to the mandatory conditions and conditions
consistent with the operating schedule;

To impose additional relevant conditions to such an extent as is considered
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives;

e To exclude any of the licensable activities to which the application relates
e To amend the times for all or some of the licensable activities;
e To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor
e To reject the application
Conditions

3.7  Conditions will not be necessary if they duplicate a current statutory requirement.

Members are also referred to the DCMS guidance on conditions, specifically section
10, and Annex D.

The Statutory Guidance states that only necessary, proportionate and enforceable

conditions, which promote one or more of the licensing objectives, should be attached

to the licence if it is granted (paragraph 10.11).

Licensing Sub-Committee A Meeting — 9 July 2010

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS
Page 94



3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

The Licensing Authority may therefore only impose such conditions as are necessary
to promote the licensing objectives arising out of the consideration of the
representations (paragraph 10.11), and should avoid straying into undisputed areas
(paragraph 10.12).

Statutory Guidance also states that the pool of conditions that are supplied by the
Secretary of State should not be applied universally irrespective of particular
circumstances, but may be used as examples that can be tailored to suit individual
premises and particular situations.

Reasons

If the Sub-Committee determines that it is necessary to modify the conditions, or to
refuse the application for a Premises Licence application, it must give reasons for its
decision.

The Role of the Licensing Sub-Committee

Sub-Committee members will note that, in relation to this application, the Council has
multiple roles. Council officers from various departments have been asked to
consider the application from the perspective of the Council as authority responsible
respectively for environmental health, trading standards, health and safety and as the
planning authority.

Members should note that the Licensing Sub-Committee is meeting on this occasion
solely to perform the role of licensing authority. The Sub-Committee sits in quasi-
judicial capacity, and must act impartially. It must offer a fair and unbiased hearing of
the application. In this case, Members should disregard the Council’s broader policy
objectives and role as statutory authority in other contexts. Members must direct
themselves to making a determination solely based upon the Licensing Law,
Guidance and the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

As a quasi-judicial body the Licensing Sub-Committee is required to consider the
application on its merits. The Sub-Committee must take into account only relevant
factors, and ignore irrelevant factors. The decision must be based on evidence, that
is to say material, which tends logically to show the existence or non-existence of
relevant facts, the occurrence of which would be relevant.

The Licensing Sub-Committee must give fair consideration to the contentions of all
persons entitled to make representations to them.

The Licensing Sub-Committee is entitled to consider events outside of the premises if
they are relevant, i.e. are properly attributable to the premises being open. The
proprietors do not have to be personally responsible for the incidents for the same to
be relevant. However, if such events are not properly attributable to the premises
being open, then the evidence is not relevant and should be excluded. Guidance is
that the licensing authority will primarily focus on the direct impact of the activities
taking place at the licensed premises on members of the public, living, working or
engaged in normal activity in the area concerned.

Licensing Sub-Committee A Meeting — 9 July 2010

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS
Page 95



3.14

3.15

3.16

The Sub-Committee can only consider matters within the application that have been
raised through representations from interested parties and responsible authorities.
Interested parties must live in the vicinity of the premises. This will be decided on a
case to case basis.

Under the Human Rights Act 1998, the Sub-Committee needs to consider the balance
between the rights of the applicant and those making representations to the
application when making their decision. The Sub-Committee has a duty under section
17 Crime and Disorder Act 1998 when making its decision to do all it can to prevent
crime and disorder in the Borough.

Interested Parties, Responsible Authorities and the applicant have the right to appeal
the decision of the Sub-Committee to the Magistrates’ Court within a period of 21
days beginning with the day on which the applicant was notified by the licensing
authority of the decision to be appealed against.

List of Representations

Prevention of Public Prevention of Protection of
Crime & Safety Public Nuisance | Children from
Disorder Harm
Clir Allen & Clir Garg X X X
Jasvinder Kandola X X

RELEVANT DOCUMENTS

e Appendix 1 — copy of application form

e Appendix 2 — copy of letter from Clir Lynne Allen & CliIr Sid Garg
e Appendix 3 — copy of letter from Interested Party

e Appendix 4 — list of responsible authorities

e Appendix 5— photographs of the premises.

e Appendix 6— map of area

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

The Licensing Act 2003

Guidance under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy

Licensing Sub-Committee A Meeting — 9 July 2010

PART 1 — MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS
Page 96



LICENSING ACT 2003 A-?P M‘\& @

Section 17 L
Application for a premises licence to be HILLINGDON

granted under the Licensing Act 2003

m Reference number:

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records

@ 1/We

apply for a premises licence under section 17

the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/iwe
are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with

section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1- Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, Ordnance Survey map reference or description
PLAZA Teops (wonpon) WY
2F-32 UxBLIOEE LOAD
HAYS.
MREDDLESE X .
Posttown HAY S Postcode L2 OJ V.
Telephone number at premises(ifan y) oo BSEq RS\ 2 .
Non-domestic rateable value ofpre mises £ DR ASSEBSED,

Part 2- Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick v/ yes

a) an individual or individuals* [] please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual*
i. as a limited company ﬂ‘ease complete section (B)
ii. as a partnership [J please complete section (B)
iii. as an unincorporated association; or (] please complete section (B)
iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) [C] please complete section (B)

(1) Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number (optional)
(2) Insert name(s) of applicant

CatNo. LA17 Printed by L.B.Hillingdon, Licensing Service, UB8 1UW under licence from Shaw & Sons Ltd LFU 27088 (1.1)
(01322 621100). Crown Copyright. Reproduced by permission of the Controller of HMSO.

PDF created with pdfFactory trial version www.pdffactory.com

Page 97



c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

d) a charity please complete section (B)

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

oooaado

g) aperson whois registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital

O

h)y the chiefo fficer ofpo lice ofa police force in please complete section (B)

England and Wales

* Ify ou are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:

Pleasetick v/
e lam carrying on or proposing to carry on a business

which involves the use of the premises for licensable activities; or

o lam making the application pursuant to
- a statutory function; or O
O

- a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ ] ms ] Other title

(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick v’ yes Day Mont|h Year

| am 18 years old or over O Date ofbir th :

Current postal address if different from premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address

(optional)

LA17
PDF created with pdfFactory trial version www.pdffactory.com

Page 98



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (ifap plicable)

mr [ Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] Other title
{for example, Rev)
Surname First names
Please tick v/ yes Day Montlh Year
la m 18 years old or over O Date ofbir th \

Current postal address ifdi fferent from premises address

Postcode

Post town

Daytime contact telephone number \

E-mail address

(optional)

(8) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

full. Where appropriate please
other joint venture (other than a

N
e pz i FOOVS (noaDon D WYY

- EQouy FLOOW . SUNTLXSE PILAZTNA .

Address
G(’ZQuJ\D TLoo
SN LTSE TAZA

25 23 LrBAFPOE RoAY

HAYS
Lz 3N

Registered number (where applicable) AR W15 %

Description of applicant (for example partnership,

LG ED  coneAny.

company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (ifan y) CREOISEY X 5 UA .

Email address (optional)  SEONIA @g\mﬁﬂ;fg QAP IO . cott

LA 17

PDF created with pdfFactory trial version www.pdffactory.com

Page 99




Part 3- Operating Schedule

Day Month Year
When do you want the premises licences to start? A i S A ‘\7 ' :

Day Month  Year
If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited | \

t

period, when do you want it to end? : !

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

T p2ZA FoOPS [w(\bon WTD Wl BE
OPETIATING A CASH AND cAmzy
WITUIN THE GRzownNy FLOOE OF THE
CUNTIDE TLAZA BTN

APPLIZATION 3> o1& AN OFc WIZENCE .

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at
any one time, please state the number expected to attend

LA17
PDF created with pdfFactory trial version www.pdffactory.com

Page 100



What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedule 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment
Pleasetick vy es

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) O
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) O
c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fiil in box C) |_—_]
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) l:]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) D
f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) E/
g) performances ofda nce (if ticking yes, fill in box G) O
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (@) i
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)
Provision of entertainment facilities for:
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box ) U
) dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) O
K) entertainment ofa similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) il
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)
Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) O

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M) m/

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

LA 17
PDF created with pdfFactory trial version www.pdffactory.com

Page 101



A

Plays Will the performance ofa play take piace indoors or outdoors or both

Standard days and timings |~ please tick /] (please read guidance note 2)

please read guidance note 6)

indoors Outdoors Both
Day| Start Finish [ L] N

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Films Will the exhibition off iims take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)
Day] Start ] Finish indoors [[]  Outdoors [] Both []

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition off iims  (please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
off ilms at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LA 17

PDF created with pdfFactory trial version www.pdffactory.com

Page 102



C

Indoor sporting Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

events

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 6)

Day | Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times from those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or

entertainments both - please tick EZI (please read guidance note 2)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance noto 5) Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [] Both []

Day| Start Finish

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment atd ifferentt imes from those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LA 17

PDF created with pdfFactory trial version www.pdffactory.com

Page 103




E

Live music

Will the performance ofl ive music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Thur

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)
Indoors Outdoors Both
Day | Start Finish Cl L] [
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance ofl ive music

(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

F

Recorded music

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day

Start

Finish

Will the playing ofr ecorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick [Zl (please read guidance note 2)

Indoors @/ Outdoors [ ] Both []

Mon

RO |Au o0

Tue

L0

A lcO

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

OGS

RO

Thur

H><Deoo|R 400

State any seasonal variations for the playing ofr ecorded music
(please read guidance note 4)

Fri

OO0

1A&©0

Sat

X o0

Sun

OO0

QO

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
recorded music entertainment at differentt imes from those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

LA 17

PDF created with pdfFactory trial version www.pdffactory.com

Page 104




G

qurformances of

Will the perfolﬂance ofdan ce take place indoors or outdoors or both

dance - please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance nole 6) Indoors Outdoors Both

Day | Start Finish L] u D

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance ofdan ce
{please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance entertainment at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

or(g)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f)

Standard days and timings

Please give a description of the type ofen tertainment you will be providing

lease read guidance note 6)
Day| Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both
Mon - please tick (please read guidance note 2)
indoors [ |  Outdoors [ ] Both []

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment ofa similar description to that
falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 4)

Fri

Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of similar description to that falling within (e),( f) or (g) atd ifferent
times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Sun

LA 17

PDF created with pdfFactory trial version www.pdffactory.com

Page 105




|

Provision of
facilities for
making music

Please give a description of the facilities for making music you will be providing

Will the facilities for making music be indoors or outdoors or both

Standard days and timings . .

(plfa';e ead gu‘%ani: nd'e";') 95 1. please tick [/] (please read guidance note 2)

Day]_Start = Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [] Both [}

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision off acilities for making music
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for provision of
facilities for making music at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

J

Provision of facilities

Please give a description of the facilities for dancing you will be providing

for dancing

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance "de, 6)_ Wil the facilities for dancing be indoors or outdoors or both

Day| Start Finish |- please tick (please read guidance note 2)

Mon Indoors [ ]  Outdoors [] Both [ ]
Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for providing dancing facilities
(please read guidance note 4)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for dancing entertainment at different times from those listed in the
column of the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

LA 17

PDF created with pdfFactory trial version www.pdffactory.com

Page 106




K

Please give a description of the type ofen tertainment facility you will be
providing

Will the entertainment facility be indoors or outdoors or both
- please tick [/] (please read guidance note 2)

indoors [ ] Outdoors [} Both [

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

State any seasonal variations for the provision off acilities for entertainment of a

similar description to that falling within i or J (please read guidance note 4)

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of facilities for entertainment of a similar description to that falling within | or J

at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of
a similar description
to that falling within
lord

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day| Start | Finish
fMon
e

Wed

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

LA 17

PDF created with pdfFactory trial version www.pdffactory.com

Page 107




L

Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or|
refreshment both - please tick [y] (please read guidance note 2)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)
— Indoors Outdoors Both
Day | Start Finish U U O
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision ofl ate night refreshment
(please read guidance note 4)
Thur
Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the provision
of late night refreshment at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 5)
Sat
Sun

Supply of aicohol Will the sale ofa Icahol be for consumption
- please tick box [v/] (please read guidance note 7)

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

Day | Start Finish

Mon 2O o) State any seasonal variations for the supply ofa Icohol
a “ (please read guidance note 4)

On the premises Off the premises Both [ ]

Tue | oo R4

Wed| hgo0 | acco

Thur ZO0 [ALLO Non-standard timings. Where you int_end to use the premises for the supply of
alcoho! at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Fi logoe RO

Sat
OVEOC 2 LOC

Sun | gop oo

LA 17
PDF created with pdfFactory trial version www.pdffactory.com

Page 108




State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as premises supervisor

Name ,P k iil S06 S‘A‘ f\’\f\ Mj A f v
Address (\j"\'T 2. (,DY Coulk(

6 Wi TE | Pords (oD

Postcode

Cile
Personal Licence number (if known) ‘? L} ) 06 6

Issuing licensing authority (if known) ? j_;}/ Moot Cit >, CoWNC| L

2 AK

N

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (piease read guidance note 8)

OFT WILENCE USE onc.y

O

Hours premises are
open to the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 6)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)

Day

Start

Finish

Mon

B d

AW

Tue

oo

At OO

Wed

T

RNLe© &

Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the

Thur

RO

RO

public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list
(please read guidance note 5)

Fri

for =S oo

Ao

Sat

Vo 2ard e

ALk

Sun

2 o

Page 109




P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
(please read guidance note 9)

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, c, d, €)

This application is by Plaza Foods (London) Ltd for sale by retail of alcohol for consumption
off the premises at Ground Floor Sunrise Plaza. The business is a Cash and Carry and all
staff involved in the sale of alcohol will be trained. The Cash and Carry Management will work
in partnership with the local community in the promotion of the licensing objectives.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTV is used at the premises to monitor and record customers - footage is kept for 31 days.
Staff training is given so that persons under the age of 18 are not sold alcohol- this is in the
form of a challenge 21 scheme.

Proof of age cards that the Cash and Carry staff will accept are valid photo card schemes,
passport or driving license.

The taking of open containers of alcohol from Plaza Foods demise is not permitted

Crime prevention notices are in place

¢) Public safety

The location, width and position of the doors and exits has been planned to aid the escape of
persons from the premises in consultation with our Fire Safety Consultant.

Automated fire alarm system is in place at the Cash and Cary- including call points, sounders
and detectors

Emergency Lighting is installed in case of power failure

Portable fire fighting equipment is in place

Risk assessments are carried out by the management and staff on an ongoing basis

Exit signage is in place

Door have been fitted with facilities to aid the exit from the premises

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Noise from the premises shall not be such that causes nuisance to other properties within the
vicinity of the area.

All refuse will be placed in waste containers to be collected by our contractor.

e) The protection of children from harm

As above,

A proof of age card system is in operation at the Cash and Carry

Staff are trained in how to use the age card system so that persons under 18 are not served
alcohol

Computer prompts are in place to further aid the promotion of this objective.

LA 17
PDF created with pdfFactory trial version www.pdffactory.com

Page 110



CHECKLIST:
Please tick v’

¢ | have made or enclosed payment of the fee

A

AANIN

« 1have enclosed the pian of the premises

e | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible
authorities and others where applicable

¢ | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to
be premises supervisor, if applicable

« |understand that | must now advertise my application

o lunderstand that ifi do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD

SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT
IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4- Signatures (please read guidagce note 10)

pplicang's golicitor or other duly authorised agent. (Please read guidance note 11)

easge state in what capacity.

ot

Signature ofap plicant of
If signing on hé y

Signature

PRNSQERY ANV g guiiling 1l S S e

Date ,t%/;/j@

Caacly  roEcoTVLENT el

For joint applications signature of 2nd applicant, 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised agent.
(Please read guidance note 12)

If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 13)

ETHATLY ALt EL

SUNANTRTE & (towedSeE

ST D= TCOAL
SOWTH AL

Posttown <oV A CC . Postcode (. S R L¢ /—L\F

Telephone number (ifan y) OO FL 7 é' \2 é? CZ

Ify ou would prefer us to correspond with you by e-maiLyour e-mail address (optional)
VSG’_'\/D 2000 a= 9;"1.0(.&(- CoOVvV- .

LA 17
PDF created with pdfFactory triai version www.pdffactory.com

Page 111



VALY ONIGVHL

s

ace

ace

2000 x 900

oy

BIINVG NOVE WY MNODY % NG

P oot
S RERRs
a o
g PR R Ee
g
arovs wv weved DY % BN

ooz

iejeQ

‘anyuBys welD

Ajeyesedas 10} paBieyd oq jiim Suoy
Joyun Auy ‘sjuauodwod pue 1noke)

10 [eacidde ajBoipul 0] mojoq ubis eseald

nohen)
doyg pasodoid

oL

‘PR

XaseiPPIN

s8hRH

1S8RIppY

espung

:owey Ausdwiod

"INFSNOD N3LUHM

HNO LNOHLIM SNOSHI3d QHIHL OL 3aVI 38
403HIHL SINIINOD FHL NVO HON "a31d00
AVM ANV NI HO G34¥DINdNa 'a30100Hd3Y
38 LONNVD L} ALHIdOHd T10S ¥NO S1 ONY
Q17 SNOS ? GOOMLSYS "4 SN A8 031v3¥0
N338 SYH (LN3NNOOG) DNIMVEQ SIHL

ynroa-gidpoomisea@sofes IvW-3
%N°00°-2{dPOOMISES MMM 13 1ISBIM

€619 1668 020 -XVd
002L 1658 020731

ASO 1191 ONDIVE

QvOY Fddid
SHHOMNOGNOT

G171 SNOS 7 GOOMISYI 4

mosse jeuopoap yum ubis 1x3

joued UO|SIA

aojaep Bujuedo Aouabiawe ped ysnd
eoep Bujuedo Aouabiews Jeq ysnd
1aysinBufixa epjxolp UogeD
ubis ux3

1010810p 1BSH

1epnys Jejjoy

ubis seojo desy ixe aly
1juelg 8l

iod jjeo sseyb yeaig
JsysinBupxe weojy 10 JSJBM
Wby Aousbiowz

AN

10}09)9p owg

0680000066606

HdVd HYO

©

NOIL4303d

H c S1NOMOIHD
4 @ SEELS

)

T
NSNS

=

10 HHHLO

N

S0 HIHLO

® — @ —

=0
=TH

3HOLS]

WOOH !
44ViS i

]

I
|

>
L

BQ&’

M L |
-
vy
M : RRITSAE
i =2

70!
I
T

=
!

—
=

. . o T . T )
T

TSN T Ry BT AT T R § W BT
1

o~
i
i
o
i
i
— —$-q =
d
T 1 1 1 PN
ﬂlzo_l : R H L Lt H .
I - -ﬂ i B H v == e i
3 i 1 - HH sz~ B0z
=] T —u : : T i -
ey | ey 008 1 | ho08 sl |- prerc— [TF—acsi— |- ot i N
-m L1 - H i - A
- —+ - —4—
W . =
F[H I : ©
b . > -
e o it w 3
= I = R = b 2 ik ©
: : i Iz T
g H g O %
L3 :
= b= = 9 4
- - ﬁl ] 3 ]
- Lol 1] -
HE H H @ = i
i ﬂ i .ﬂ HE T
4 —4 - . 1] ﬂ
: ; —u : - A
L m L ;
: - N ik =
] K L -m : ;
' ﬂ ; i ) I ‘-
-4 I L i
H ﬂ i —m f AR banns
] Love g [T I W NV oot~ | 008 b—vs1 2o | § A
s e 1 e
L. e : . i
H..nr. d ﬁim -..um I..r. . ﬂm
% =
» ) 4
&

A

Y34V
ONIQVOT




AAAAAAAAAAAAAAA

I LLINGDON

LONDON

To: Mrs S Garner — Licensing Officer
Planning Environment & Community Services
3S/09

Dear Mrs Garner,
HAYES GATE HOUSE - OBJECTION

As a Ward Councillor for Townfield and an adjoining ward Councillor, we are writing to you
to raise our objections to a License being granted to Plaza Foods at Hayes Gate House.
Our grounds for objection are based on three of the objectives of the Licensing Act those
being Public Safety, the Prevention of Public Nuisance and the Protection of Children from
Harm.

Public Safety (Traffic issues)

Hayes Gate House is located at the entrance to Springfield Road and also fronts the busy
Uxbridge Road. Traffic generated by a business of this type would, we believe, place a
greater strain on these roads impeding the traffic movement further. This would also have
an effect on surrounding residential roads.

By their very nature, Cash & Carry Companies rely on vast volumes of consumables being
delivered in heavy-duty lorries. These deliveries usually take place in the early morning
and late night when traffic is usually at its heaviest. Added to this, the manoeuvering that
would have to take place for them to enter and leave the premises would most certainly
bring other traffic to a standstill.

Furthermore, a constant stream of traffic such as large vans, estates cars and other
vehicles attending to purchase goods will add to the strain. Businesses, both large and
small already in the area, are striving in today’s climate to keep afloat could also be sorely
affected as they, and their customers, would be impeded in their movements. This could
lead the latter to go elsewhere.

Another issue of concern is the lack of parking available. The only available parking is
there for the entire building, not just that which is proposed before you today. There is no
space in Springfield Road for parking as it already becomes congested in the morning and
evening by those who work in the vicinity. Residents on the other side of the Uxbridge

Labour Group Office ( }
Deputy Chief Executive’s Office - S
T.01895 250780 F.01895 250793 INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

dbrooklyn@hillingdon.gov.uk www.hillingdon.gov.uk
London Borough of Hillingdon,
Phase Il, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbrid@ag@ﬂvgl



Road already have problems and worry that office workers who park their cars on site may
be forced to look elsewhere leading to resident’s spaces being taken up.

The prevention of Public Nuisance

Heavy-duty lorries and vans loading and unloading early morning and late at night could
cause disturbance to other businesses operating in the area and more so, those that are
on site at present. Residents living the other side of Uxbridge Road would also be affected
as sound travels. Cash & Carry businesses operate at all hours including weekends so
there would be no respite.

Further to this, we are aware that through Planning, Hayes Gate House Plaza Foods (if
one and the same) had requested to operate a restaurant on site and therefore sell drink
for consumption on site. This was refused. We would request that the Licensing

— Committee also refuse-this-application-as we-ailready have a problem with drunks T T T

wandering the area of the Uxbridge Road, which the Police have to regularly monitor and
move on. A concern is that the drunks would view this establishment as a watering hole
and being removed from general view would loiter there in the hope of cheap drink,
damaged cans etc. This in itself would take the Police away from other areas in need.

Protection of Children from Harm

The local school, Guru Nanak, are trying to encourage young people to be more health
conscious and many that attend this school are requested to walk as far as possible. This
means children would generally use the Gate House side of the road to travel to their
school, which is based in Springfield Road.

Should a License be granted, many parents may consider driving their children back and
forth to school to ensure their safety. This will place a far greater strain on the roads.
The school also prides itself on offering after school activities later than the usual school
day and heavy-duty lorries etc., entering and exiting this location would most certainly
cause further concern for the safety of the young people.

We request that you refuse all applications for a Licence at Hayes Gate House Plaza
Foods.

Yours sincerely

e b

Councillor Lynne Allen Councillor Sid Garg
Townfield Ward Yeading Ward

2
Page 114



‘A‘QPB\)b\ i @ Page 1 of 2

Sharon Garner - Re: Objection: Plaza Foods Uxbridge Road Hayes Middlesex

From: Jasvinder Kandola <jkandola@gmail.com>

To: Sharon Garner <SGarner@hillingdon.gov.uk>

Date: 14 June 2010 16:51

Subject: Re: Objection: Plaza Foods Uxbridge Road Hayes Middlesex
CC: <1icensing@hi11ingdon.gov.uk>

Dear Sharon, ,

Thank you for your email and the attached document. ,
Apart from not signing my objection (which is impossible to do in an email) and it would appear
according to the Hillingdon council website that email objections are allowed I am not sure why my
original email is not valid.

Page 2 of your attached documents states:

Making a Representation. To make representations or related queries please contact

licensing@hi llingdon.gov.uk

"What format should the representation take? All representations must be given in writing. However,

the Hillingdon Licensing Service agrees to accept relevant representations, with accompanying

evidence, by email to allow compliance

with the time limits, but where this is done, the full name and postal address should given in the

email and representations must be immediately confirmed in writing afterwards."

With regards to your points:

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance

"There will be increased noise and pollution as a result of people coming to purchase alcohol which

will cause

an inconvenience to local residents. A public nuisance will be caused in terms of increased noise, -- — - -
increased traffic and increased

congestion."

4. Protection of Children from Harm.

"There is a local school (Guru Nanak SIkh school) in the close vicinity of LLe_p_rggosed premises and

as such would be

i e
detrimental” {ECEIVED

I will write with confirming my comments. I

Thank you \ UN 15 2519

Licensing Service

On Mon, Jun 14, 2010 at 9:05 AM, Sharon Gamer <SGamer@1_lillingdon.gov.uk> wrote:
. Dear Sir,
¢ With regard to your objection to the application for Plaza Foods, a representation/o jection can only be

. accepted if it relates to one of the four licensing objectives, namely, ST Py
 Prevention of Crime and Disorder 'me%\
. Public Safety Sl

~ Prevention of Public Nuisance !
! Protection of Children from Harm. . 1
Planning decisions are not something that the Licensing Act 2003 can take into+
: Objections on the grounds of need cannot be considered either.
- Also, your objection must be signed by yourself and everyone who wishes to contribute.
. Thave attached guidance for your perusal.

. Please note, the last date for representations to be received is Wednesday 16th June 2010.
¢ Regards

¢ Sharon Garner

* Licensing Officer

Page 115
file://C:\Documents and Settings\SGamer\Local Settings\Temp\XPgrpwise\4Cl65E0... 15/06/2010



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 116



AR ¥ W

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES FOR GRANT, VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE
OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE WITHIN THE LONDON BOROUGH OF

HILLINGDON

The applicant must send the original application to the Licensin

g Service and a complete

copy of the application including the form, operating schedule and plan in the prescribed

form to each responsible authority as follows:-

The Licensing Service
London Borough of Hillingdon
Civic Centre 3S/09

High Street

Uxbridge

uBs 1Uw

Licensing Authority

Chief Officer of Police

c/o Northwood Police Station
Murray Road

Northwood

HAB 2YW

Attn Sgt | Meens

Hillingdon Police Enforcement
*for all areas except Heathrow

Chief Officer of Police

c/o Inspector Robert Harrison
ACIT

Heathrow Police Station

East Ramp

Hounslow

TW6 2DJ

Heathrow Police Enforcement
*for Heathrow area only

Fire Safety Regulation: North West Area 1
London Fire Brigade

169 Union Street

London

SE10LL

Attn: North West Area Team

Hillingdon Fire Authority

Service Manager- Safeguarding Children and
Quality Assurance 4S/07

Social Services

London Borough Of Hillingdon

Civic Centre

Uxbridge

uBs 1Uw

A body involved in the Protection of Children from
Harm

Food, Health and Safety Team
London Borough of Hillingdon
Civic Centre

Uxbridge

UB8 1UW

Enforcing Authority for the Health and Safety
at Work Act 1974

Trading Standards Service

London Borough of Hillingdon

Civic Centre

Uxbridge

UBs 1uUw

Attn Divisional Trading Standards Officer

Enforcing Authority under the Weights and
Measures Act 1985

Environmental Protection Unit
London Borough Of Hillingdon
Civic Centre

Uxbridge

UBs 1uw

Enforcing Authority for matters relating to
Environmental Pollution and Pubiic Nuisance

Head of Planning

London Borough Of Hillingdon
Civic Centre

Uxbridge

uBs 1Uw

The Planning Authority

Page 117




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 118



0102/90/1T WY ouEUapue Jy v 7 .

0102 £8¢61000} uopBuliiH 10 ybnoiog uopuo -sBuIpaa001d 1A 10 UO! :ow
e 1ybuAdod umoid sobuujul uononpoidal pasuouneun yBuAdod uMoID © 2030 Aisuoiels s fisafe 19H

0102 €826 1000}
oy J0 Jeusq uo Asnng soueupiO 0 g @ouBUpPIQ U0 posed st dew syl

s
0102912 Juud jo 8ed
G094 -0je0g "xoiddy

o0} pes| Aew pu
10 J9[j0JU0D

—T3
_p_ F\
|
;
i
;
|
\

co_mw_.:boa ay) Uim jeusjew Rann

daqw Aﬁs‘s\qg NO AQO& %@ - ¢%@ Nw)\%@ mokeT i dew

1Jo 198ed

Page 119



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 120



Appendix 6
PLAZA FOODS (LONDON) LTD, 27- 33 UXBRIDGE ROAD, HAYES

Licensing Sub-Committee A Meeting — 9 July 2010

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS
Page 121



Appendix 6
PLAZA FOODS (LONDON) LTD, 27- 33 UXBRIDGE ROAD, HAYES

. ¢ [SUNRISEN PLAZA |

Licensing Sub-Committee A Meeting — 9 July 2010

PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC AND PRESS
Page 122



	Agenda
	Hearing Protocol - Street Trading
	5 Variation of Temporary Street Trading Tables and Chairs Licence
	6 Application for Temporary Shop Front Street Trading Licences
	7 Renewal of Temporary Shop Front Street Trading  Licence
	8 Application for Temporary Pitch Street Trading License
	9 Application for Temporary Pitch Street Trading Licence
	10 Refusal of Street Trading Licences
	Hearing Protocol for Premises Licensing Applications
	11 Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence
	App 1
	App2
	App 3
	App 4
	App 5
	App 6
	Photos - Rajdoot - Item 10

	12 Application for a Premises Licence
	App 1
	App 2
	App 3
	App 4
	App 5
	Photos -Plaza Foods - Item 11


